








 

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GOVERNING BOARD  
 

MEETING SCHEDULE 
 

YEAR 2017 

 
The meetings are held on the second Tuesday of the month. 

 
JANUARY 10, 2017 ....................................................... 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 

FEBRUARY 14, 2017 .....................................................130 School Street, Downieville CA 
 

MARCH 14, 2017 .......................................................... 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 

APRIL 11, 2017  ............................................................. 130 School Street, Downieville CA 

 

MAY 9, 2017 ................................................................... 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 

JUNE 13, 2017 ................................................................ 130 School Street, Downieville CA 

 

JULY 11, 2017 ................................................................ 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 

AUGUST 8, 2017 ........................................................... 130 School Street, Downieville CA  

 

SEPTEMBER 12, 2017 ................................................. 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 

OCTOBER 10, 2017 ..................................................... 130 School Street, Downieville CA 

 

NOVEMBER 14, 2017 .................................................. 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 

 DECEMBER 12, 2017 .................................................. 130 School Street, Downieville CA  

 
The Sierra County Board of Education regular meetings will begin at 6:00 pm.   

 

The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board regular meetings are 

scheduled to begin immediately following the meeting of the Sierra County Board of 

Education.   

 

Closed Session may be held before or after the regular meetings. 

 

Special Meetings and Emergency Meetings are held in Loyalton, CA, unless otherwise decided 

by the Board President. 

 
Adopted:  December 13, 2016 



 
ROOF ASSESSMENT REPORT 

 

Page 1 of 9 
 

Sierra- Plumas Joint 
 School District 

 

 
 

Loyalton Elementary School  
109 Beckwith Street 
Loyalton, CA  96118 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
ROOF ASSESSMENT REPORT 

 

Page 2 of 9 
 

 
 
October 5, 2016 
 
Ms. Rose Asquith 
Office Manager 
Sierra-Plumas Joint USD 
109 Beckwith Street 
Loyalton, CA  96118 
 
Dear Ms. Asquith: 
 
On October 25, 2016 MB Technology was invited to assess Roof(s) at Loyalton Elementary School. 

Special Education Building 
Multi-Purpose Building 

All recommendation and repairs are from the guideline of National Roofing Contractor Association 
(NRCA) or Western States Roofing Contractor Association (WSRCA)  
 
As part of our service we can offer the following at no charge to our clients. 
 

1. Preparation of a generic non-proprietary CSI Formatted Roofing Specification, this will 
include other manufacturer’s products.  

2. Inspection during the application to ensure compliance with specification.  
3. I will be present at job walk to answer any question contactors have on the specification 

or job detail.  
 
The results of the assessments are included in the following.  Thank you for the opportunity to perform 
this assessment for you.  If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
Sincerely yours,  
 
 
John Stahl  
Senior Technical Representative 
MBTechnology  
188 S.Teilman Ave.  
Fresno, CA 93706-1334 U.S.A  
P: 800-621 9281 ext 112 / F: 559-233 4607 /C: 559-779-5751  
www.mbtechnology.com 
 
CC: Brittany Hernandez, Customer Care  
 
 
 

http://www.mbtechnology.com/


 
ROOF ASSESSMENT REPORT 

 

Page 3 of 9 
 

 
Schools Buildings(S) ROOF 

MEMBRANE 
REPAIR RE-ROOF FIELD 

SQUARE 
FOOTAGE 

Loyalton 
Elementary 
School 

Special 
Education 

Shingles 
 

Yes 
 

No 
 

5,000 

Multi-Purpose Cap sheet Yes 
 

No 
 

22,500 

Total     27,500 
 
OBSERVATIONS: 
Special Education 

1. Trim limb and branches away from roof 
2. Seal membrane at top of dormer 
3. Reseal soil pipes 

Multi-Purpose  
1. Reseal soil pipes  
2. Lifting of roof edge to be sealed 
3. Reseal pitch pockets 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
ROOF ASSESSMENT REPORT 

 

Page 4 of 9 
 

Photo 1 
 
Overhead view of 
Loyalton Elementary 

 
Photo 2 
 
Street Elevation of 
Special Education 
Building 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
ROOF ASSESSMENT REPORT 

 

Page 5 of 9 
 

Photo 3 
 
Overview of roof  area  
facing northeast 

 
Photo 4 
 
It is a good practice to 
keep limbs and 
branches away from 
roof membrane.  

 
 
 
 



 
ROOF ASSESSMENT REPORT 

 

Page 6 of 9 
 

Photo 5  
 
It appears that the seam 
were the 2 roof come 
together is cracking and 
could allow water 
intrusion. 
 
MBT recommends that 
a sealant be applied in 
these areas. 
 

 
Photo 6 
 
No sealant at soil vent 
could be allowing 
infiltration of water. 

 
 
 
 



 
ROOF ASSESSMENT REPORT 

 

Page 7 of 9 
 

Photo 7 
 
Street elevation of the 
Multi-Purpose Building 
 
 

 
Photo 8 
 
Overview of roof area  
 
Foil face modified 
Membrane has been 
installed. 

 
 
 
 



 
ROOF ASSESSMENT REPORT 

 

Page 8 of 9 
 

Photo 9 
 
Soil vent pipe needs to 
be resealed. 

 
Photo 10 
 
Area of the edge is 
lifting which could 
allow water incursion 
 
This could be resealed 
with a small propane 
torch such as used in 
plumbing.  

 
 
 
 



 
ROOF ASSESSMENT REPORT 

 

Page 9 of 9 
 

Photo 11 
 
Pitch pocket are a 
constant maintenance 
Item, if neglected they 
could allow water 
infiltration.   
Openings at eye bolt 

 
Photo 12 
 
Closer view of pitch 
pockets 

 
 



Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2016/17Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,553,875.00 1,553,875.00 976,259.34 451,353.70 126,261.96 Teachers Salaries

1105 18.00 18.00-Per Diem - Same Day Travel

1115 3,270.00 3,270.00-Extra Duty Hourly

1120 22,589.00 22,589.00 13,390.00 9,199.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 215,062.00 215,062.00 125,452.46 89,637.90 28.36-Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 16,002.00 16,002.00 7,000.00 3,000.00 6,002.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

1900 38,115.00 38,115.00 22,233.75 15,881.25 .00 Other Certificated Salaries

Total for Object 1000 1,845,643.00 1,845,643.00 1,130,945.55 576,550.85 138,146.60 

2100 176,965.00 176,965.00 127,330.80 46,000.38 3,633.82 Instructional Aides Salaries

2200 289,512.00 289,512.00 127,812.23 114,722.09 46,977.68 Classified Support Salaries

2201 56,298.00 56,298.00 25,530.32 15,407.14 15,360.54 Bus Driver

2205 53.00 53.00-Per Diem - Same Day Travel

2220 7,062.00 7,062.00 8,338.76 1,276.76-Classified Support Substitute

2300 82,241.00 82,241.00 47,658.94 34,672.10 90.04-Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 136,355.00 136,355.00 86,621.77 51,051.30 1,318.07-Clerical & Office Salaries

2900 23,729.00 23,729.00 15,503.37 6,305.67 1,919.96 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 772,162.00 772,162.00 430,457.43 276,550.44 65,154.13 

3101 299,139.00 299,139.00 131,151.09 64,660.31 103,327.60 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 5,450.00 5,450.00 1,343.02 539.87 3,567.11 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 8,031.00 8,031.00 5,622.19 2,428.95 20.14-Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 84,436.00 84,436.00 51,480.31 31,387.31 1,568.38 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3212 5,644.00 5,644.00 3,417.82 2,225.55 .63 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe

3311 4,963.00 4,963.00 2,317.49 1,349.05 1,296.46 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 46,533.00 46,533.00 24,972.97 16,066.32 5,493.71 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 25,557.00 25,557.00 14,232.26 7,796.37 3,528.37 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 11,112.00 11,112.00 6,003.79 3,828.78 1,279.43 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 352,373.00 352,373.00 275,871.89 125,245.11 48,744.00-Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 138,921.00 138,921.00 78,013.81 58,720.27 2,186.92 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 1,340.00 1,340.00 565.46 943.29 168.75-State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 541.00 541.00 215.35 124.75 200.90 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 71,835.00 71,835.00 40,489.68 20,854.32 10,491.00 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 29,823.00 29,823.00 16,099.52 10,266.92 3,456.56 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3901 72,354.00 72,354.00 30,678.34 41,675.66 Other Benefits, Certificated P

3902 1,956.00 1,956.00-Other Benefits, Classified Pos

Total for Object 3000 1,158,052.00 1,158,052.00 651,796.65 379,071.51 127,183.84 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2017, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2016 12:51PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2205
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2016/17Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4100 100,000.00 100,000.00 35,908.64 72,298.09 8,206.73-Textbooks

4200 113.53 79.97 193.50-Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 26,973.00 26,973.00 7,265.10 12,042.06 7,665.84 Class Mat'l and Supplies

4301 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,351.47 7,996.67 4,348.14-Class Consumablel Mat'l

4302 9,500.00 9,500.00 552.70 6,507.97 2,439.33 Class Paper/Toner

4305 21,825.00 21,825.00 4,388.81 7,108.33 10,327.86 Other Student M&S

4320 42,495.00 42,495.00 6,618.92 29,650.13 6,225.95 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 16,492.00 16,492.00 764.03 5,960.98 9,766.99 Office Supplies

4350 25,900.00 25,900.00 5,119.42 825.84 19,954.74 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4351 25,525.00 25,525.00 24,189.10 4,706.52 3,370.62-Vehicle FUEL

4400 30,148.00 30,148.00 2,057.88 41,065.68 12,975.56-Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 303,858.00 303,858.00 88,329.60 188,242.24 27,286.16 

5100 176,461.00 176,461.00 114,437.69 37,023.47 24,999.84 Subagreement for Services

5200 44,642.00 44,642.00 11,675.23 14,630.97 18,335.80 Travel & Conferences

5300 1,327.00 1,327.00 1,327.60 6,983.00 6,983.60-Dues & Membership

5400 55,080.00 55,080.00 53,030.85 2,049.15 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 90,183.00 90,183.00 60,175.69 23,715.45 6,291.86 Power

5520 12,813.00 12,813.00 5,494.16 1,247.56 6,071.28 Garbage

5530 64,350.00 64,350.00 45,147.48 14,852.52 4,350.00 Water

5540 65,000.00 65,000.00 52,499.85 2,500.15 10,000.00 Propane

5590 15,500.00 15,500.00 13,929.71 1,070.29 500.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 94,512.00 94,512.00 16,324.49 2,267.29- 80,454.80 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,200.00 800.00 500.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 7,078.00 7,078.00 996.50 4,003.50 2,078.00 Legal Expenses

5812 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Board Election Expense

5840 17,000.00 17,000.00 10,000.00 7,000.00 .00 Audit Expense

5860 12,161.00 12,161.00 5,885.45 5,397.42 878.13 Solid Waste Tax

5890 437,634.00 437,634.00 258,702.91 154,219.65 24,711.44 Contracts/Servic

5899 10,326.71 686.90 11,013.61-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,875.00 3,875.00 2,578.07 1,296.93 Communications

5910 17,252.00 17,252.00 5,725.24 1,388.51 10,138.25 Telephone-Monthly Service

5920 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 T Lines

5990 225.00 225.00 225.00 Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,124,893.00 1,124,893.00 613,848.71 328,861.02 182,183.27 

6400 129,944.00 149,460.00 6,769.42 86,794.71 55,895.87 Equipment

6500 209,420.00 209,420.00 209,420.00 Equipment Replacement

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2017, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2016 12:51PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2016/17Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

Total for Object 6000 339,364.00 358,880.00 6,769.42 86,794.71 265,315.87 

7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 104,450.00 Out-of-State Tuition

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7613 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 Transfer to State Sch Bldg Fun

7616 61,553.00 61,553.00 61,553.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

7619 300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 Other Interfund Transfers Out

Total for Object 7000 666,003.00 666,003.00 .00 .00 666,003.00 

1,471,272.87 6,209,975.00 6,229,491.00 2,922,147.36 1,836,070.77 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 70,610.00 70,610.00 48,808.58 20,821.89 979.53 Classified Support Salaries

3202 7,635.00 7,635.00 5,043.85 2,203.93 387.22 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 4,377.00 4,377.00 2,753.46 1,175.89 447.65 OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 1,024.00 1,024.00 643.95 275.00 105.05 Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 13,840.00 13,840.00 9,688.28 4,085.66 66.06 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 49.00 49.00 24.39 10.40 14.21 State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 2,746.00 2,746.00 1,726.79 737.44 281.77 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 29,671.00 29,671.00 19,880.72 8,488.32 1,301.96 

4340 7,924.00 7,924.00 2,729.67 2,403.88 2,790.45 Food Service

4400 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 45,758.00 45,758.00 26,292.50 18,336.30 1,129.20 Food

Total for Object 4000 58,682.00 58,682.00 29,022.17 20,740.18 8,919.65 

5200 1,413.61 1,413.61-Travel & Conferences

5600 2,279.00 2,279.00 2,597.64 318.64-Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 1,256.00 1,256.00 121.28 288.28 846.44 Services & Operating Expense

5890 800.00 800.00 264.00 536.00 Contracts/Servic

5900 121.00 121.00 288.63 167.63-Communications

Total for Object 5000 4,456.00 4,456.00 121.28 4,852.16 517.44-

10,683.70 163,419.00 163,419.00 97,832.75 54,902.55 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Fund 40 - Dist Build   

6200 300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 Building & Improvements

6500 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 Equipment Replacement

500,000.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2017, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2016 12:51PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7613
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6500


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2016/17Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 Services & Operating Expense

6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

1,987,956.57 6,879,394.00 6,898,910.00 3,019,980.11 1,890,973.32 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2017, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2016 12:51PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800


ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH

2016-2017

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term

Elementary Jr High Sr High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP TOTAL

Ending 2015-2016 181 63 87 22 21 9 included in site # 383

1st Day 2016-2017 177 57 97 26 23 1 included in site # 381

2016 CALPADS included in site #

Month

September 1 179 57 97 23 23 3 included in site # 382

October 2 176 59 98 23 24 3 included in site # 383

November 3 173 60 98 23 23 3 included in site # 380

December 4 included in site #

January 5 included in site #

February 6 included in site #

March 7 included in site #

April 8 included in site #

May 9 included in site #

June 10 included in site #

2015-16 S-PJUSD SCOE Washoe

P2 ADA 362.36 0 11.26

Annual ADA 362.83 0.04 10.30

 

doc:Board/Attendance Summary 2016-17

Enrollment difference from June 10, 2016, to
November 18, 2016:  -3

Long Term ISP:
LES   8
LHS  2

Prepared by sroberts 11/29/2016 Page 1



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

  MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 
  THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

November 8, 2016 
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER  
 
President DRISCOLL called the meeting to order at 6:16 pm. 
 
B. ROLL CALL  
 
PRESENT: Mr. Tim Driscoll, President 
 Ms. Sharon Dryden Vice President 

 Mr. Allen Wright, Clerk 
 Ms. Patty Hall, Member  
 Mr. Mike Moore, Member 

 
ABSENT:   None 
  
VACANT:  None 
 
C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 WRIGHT/HALL 
 5/0  
  
D. INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Superintendent’s Report 
 

a. Mr. Jones discussed the evaluation of Loyalton High School Block Schedule.  He 
indicated pluses and minuses.  

• The staff is open to adjustments as they continue to evaluate the new 
schedule.   

• The teachers that have project-based classes are running into time crunches. 
• Homework concerns have resulted in strategic homework planning.  
• Most students have adapted to the schedule of 50 minute periods/7 periods a day. 

 
b. The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Office will be closed for 

• Thanksgiving Holiday, November 24 and 25, 2016 
• Winter Break from December 23, 2106 through January 2, 2017 

 
c. Variance Requests 

 
2. Business Report 

a. Account Object Summary Balance 7/1/16 to 10/31/16 
b. Second Month Enrollments for the 2016-2017 School Year 

 
3. Staff Reports (5 minutes) 

   
4. SPTA Report (5 minutes) 

 
Andrea Ceresola, Loyalton Elementary School Site Administrator: 
Basketball season begins and tournaments planned.  
Learning landscapes completed a bridge allowing students access to the meadow. 
Academic assembly on 11/18 as well as a PLC on behavior management. 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting 
November 8, 2016  
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

2 

Cali Griffin, Loyalton High School Ag Teacher:  
Two FFA students spoke on their competitions at Lassen. 
State Officers here on the 28 and 29, teaching on the 29th.  
Banquet this Friday, November 18th. 
 
Tom Jones, Loyalton High School Site Administrator 
Quarter 1 evaluation’s low number of F’s shows RTI systems are effective. 
No suspensions this year.  
College and Career counseling was a highlight for the first quarter.  
New teachers bringing skills and ideas, enhancing the school’s learning atmosphere 
with strong instructional practices.  
Site Council met earlier on with one parent resigning and three looking interested in participating.  
Looking at ways to improve the 7th and 8th grade culture such as a peace-leader club; 
middle school dances.  
Revving up for WASC - visitation due next year.  
Two new instructional aides were hired with one focusing in 7th and 8th grade and 
the other providing Spanish language translation.  
 
Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent and Site Administrator for Downieville 
School, acknowledged the leadership of Robin Bolle for overseeing the school 
campus and keeping the students safe during the recent search for a presumed 
kidnapper and her son, eventually arrested near the school.  Parents complimented 
her actions as well as the superintendent and the board of education.  
Small School basketball tournament will be held at Downieville. 

 
5. Board Members’ Report (5 minutes) 

WRIGHT commended the Downieville staff for dealing with the emergency situation 
last month and also reminded the board that the month before there was a water main 
issue.  The staff is to be applauded with Robin Bolle receiving a standing ovation.  
MOORE visited one classroom at LES and at LHS visited math, science, 7th grade class and art.  
 

6. Public Comment  
a. Current location - None 
b. Videoconference location - None 

 
E. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held October 11, 2016 
2. Approval of the minutes of the Special Board meeting held October 17, 2016  
3. Approval of Board Report – Checks Dated 07/01/2016 through 10/31/2016 

  MOORE/HALL 
  5/0 
 
F. ACTION ITEMS  

 
 1.   New Business 

 
1617-78 Authorization for Sierra County Historical Society to Petition for Sierraville School 

 to be Designated for National Register of Historical Places  
 DRYDEN/HALL 
  5/0 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting 
November 8, 2016  
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

3 

 Citizens who spoke in favor the Sierraville School designation: 
 Tim Beals, Sierra County Director of Public Works 
 William Copren, President of the Sierra Valley Historical Society 
 Corri Jiminez, Architectural Historian/Historic Preservation Specialist 
 

1617-79 Confidential Employees 2016-2017 Initial Proposal for Salary and Health and 
Welfare Benefits.  The proposal was reviewed individually by the Board. 

 
1617-80 Approval of Purchasing/Business Services Procedure Manual  

 MOORE/HALL 
 5/0 
 

1617-81 Approval of Job Description #212.2, Instructional Aide, revision 
WRIGHT/HALL 
5/0 

 
1617-82 Approval of Assignment of Catlin Bellah, .88 FTE Instructional Aide, Loyalton 

 Elementary, effective November 2, 2016  
DRYDEN/MOORE 
5/0 

 
1617-83 Approval of Assignment of Tiffany Muehlberg, .88 FTE Instructional Aide,   

Loyalton High School, effective November 7, 2016  
DRYDEN/MOORE 
5/0 

 
1617-84 Approval of Assignment of Sarai Mendoza, 1.0 FTE Bilingual Instructional Aide, 

 Districtwide, effective November 14, 2016  
DRYDEN/MOORE 
5/0 

 
1617-85 Authorization to increase custodian position .19 FTE, Loyalton Elementary  

 (from .81 FTE to 1.0 FTE-6.5 hours to 8 hours daily)  
  WRIGHT/HALL 
  5/0 
 
1617-86 Acceptance of Resignation, Rhonda McBride, Cheerleader Advisor, Loyalton High 

 School, effective November 2, 2016 
MOORE/HALL 
5/0 

 
1617-87 Authorization to fill Cheerleader Advisor, Stipend Position, Loyalton High School, 

 2016-17 
HALL/MOORE 
5/0 

 
1617-88 Authorization to Proceed with Quit Claim Deed Revision for Sierraville School  

 MOORE/WRIGHT 
 5/0 
 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting 
November 8, 2016  
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

4 

1617-89 Acceptance of Donation: Two Elkay EZH20 Bottle Filling Station RetroFit Kits  
HALL/DRYDEN 
5/0 

 
1617-90 Approval of construction of Storage Shed and Related Costs to Construct, per building 

standards.  
MOORE/HALL 

  5/0 
 
1617-91 Authorization for Superintendent to Enter into an Agreement for Tree Removal, 

 Downieville School, not to exceed $15,000 
   HALL/WRIGHT 
   5/0 
 

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS  
 MOORE motioned to approve 1617-92 through and including 1617-95, 
 WRIGHT seconded. 
 5/0 
 

1617-92 Approval of Board Policy 0410, Nondiscrimination in District Programs and 
 Activities, revision 
 

1617-93 Approval of Board Policy 4151, 4251, 4351, Employee Compensation, revision 
 
1617-94 Approval of Administrative Regulation 4157.1, 4257.1, 4357.1, Work Related 

Injuries, revision 
 

1617-95 Approval of Administrative Regulation 6158, Independent Study, revision (retract 
 section) 
 

G. ADVANCED PLANNING 
 

1.   Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on December 13, 2016, at Downieville School, 
130 School Street, Downieville CA 95936, beginning with Closed Session, as needed, at 
5:00 pm and the Regular Board Meeting following the Sierra County Board of 
Education meeting at 6:00 pm.   

 
 2.   Suggested Agenda items 

  
a. 2016-17 First Interim 
b. Approval of out of state field trip 
c. Surplus – LHS Vehicles 

    
H. ADJOURN 
  HALL/WRIGHT  
 
 ADJOURNED at 7:52 pm. 
 
 ______________________                                     ____________________________________                                        
 Clerk                                                Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent 



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2016 through 11/30/2016

Check 
Amount

Pay to the Order ofCheck 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00081195 11/14/2016 A & A HEATING, INC. 01-5600 Service for Boiler 850.00 

00081196 11/14/2016 ACADEMIC INNOVATIONS 01-5890 FRESHMAN FOCUS CURRICULUM 348.00 

00081197 11/14/2016 ACCREDITING COMM. FOR SCHOOLS 01-5300 POSTPONE FEE 600.00 

00081198 11/14/2016 ACSA'S FOUNDATION FOR 

EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION

01-5200 REGISTRATION 499.00 

00081199 11/14/2016 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 196.61 

00081200 11/14/2016 CAMILLE ALFRED 01-5200 HOTEL/MILEAGE/PER DIEM 511.89 

00081201 11/14/2016 APPLE INC. 01-4400 MACBOOK 7,374.63 

00081202 11/14/2016 AT&T 01-5890 PHONE SERVICES ALL SITES 35.89 

01-5899 PHONE SERVICES ALL SITES 18.87 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES ALL SITES 366.27 421.03 

00081203 11/14/2016 ROBIN BOLLE 01-4300 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 204.26 

00081204 11/14/2016 KATRINA BOSWORTH 01-5200 MILEAGE 52.92 

01-5890 GAME DESIGN CLASS 25.00 77.92 

00081205 11/14/2016 BURNEY'S COMMERCIAL SERVICES 

INC.

13-4340 DISHWASHER PARTS 67.87 

00081206 11/14/2016 BUTTERFLY GROVE INN 01-5200 HOTEL ACCOMODATIONS 498.60 

00081207 11/14/2016 CA STOCK MARKET SIMULATION C/O 

MARY SUE KENNEDY

01-4301 Stock Market Simulation 75.00 

00081208 11/14/2016 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP. CO 01-4300 Class Supplies 71.47 

01-4301 Supplies 75.96 

Supply 358.08 505.51 

00081209 11/14/2016 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC 01-4400 ADMIN ASST. COMPUTER 1,154.66 

00081210 11/14/2016 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 3,430.92 

01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 209.57 3,640.49 

00081211 11/14/2016 COMMERCIAL APPLIANCE 13-4340 GARBAGE DISPOSAL TOOL 34.14 

13-5600 Garbage Disposal 1,232.14 1,266.28 

00081212 11/14/2016 CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-5600 ALARM MONITORING 363.75 

01-5899 ALARM MONITORING 131.25 495.00 

00081213 11/14/2016 DIGITAL RIVER, INC. ATTN: ACCOUNTS 

RECEIVABLE

01-4300 ADOBE SOFTWARE RENEWAL 1,558.80 

00081214 11/14/2016 DOCUMENT TRACKING SERVICES, LLC 01-5890 SCHOOL ACCOUNTABILITY REPORTING 1,170.00 

00081215 11/14/2016 CALEB DORSEY 01-5200 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE EXPENSES 438.24 

00081216 11/14/2016 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 Water 256.00 

00081217 11/14/2016 EASTBAY, INC 01-4305 SPORTS EQUIPMENT 380.02 

00081218 11/14/2016 EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CARE 01-5890 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 206.00 

00081219 11/14/2016 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT 

DEPARTMENT

01-3501 3rd QTR QTR LOCAL EXPERIENCE 

CHARGE

99.67 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2016 12:53PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2016 through 11/30/2016

Check 
Amount

Pay to the Order ofCheck 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00081219 11/14/2016 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT 

DEPARTMENT

01-3502 3rd QTR QTR LOCAL EXPERIENCE 

CHARGE

15.38- 84.29 

00081220 11/14/2016 FERRELLGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 1,624.35 

00081221 11/14/2016 FOREST VIEW SCREENING 01-5890 DOT CONSORTIUM 95.00 

00081222 11/14/2016 GIRARD & EDWARDS ATTORNEYS AT 

LAW

01-5810 LEGAL FEES 712.25 

00081223 11/14/2016 GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-4340 FOOD AND SUPPLIES 293.40 

13-4700 FOOD AND SUPPLIES 1,181.00 1,474.40 

00081224 11/14/2016 SUSAN GRESSEL 01-5200 PER DIEM 83.10 

00081225 11/14/2016 CAROLINE GRIFFIN Reissued 302.38 *

Reissued on 12/02/2016

00081226 11/14/2016 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT 

PUBLISHING CO.

01-4100 WORLD HISTORY DVD 187.05 

00081227 11/14/2016 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 Heating oil 1,070.29 

00081228 11/14/2016 HYATT PLACE RENO-TAHOE AIRPORT 01-5200 HOTEL ACCOMODATIONS 117.26 

00081229 11/14/2016 INLAND SUPPLY 01-4320 Cleaning Supplies 1,159.26 

00081230 11/14/2016 THOMAS JONES 01-5200 WASC VISIT PREP 284.96 

00081231 11/14/2016 K 12 MANAGEMENT INC. 01-5890 ISP PROGRAM 2,710.00 

00081232 11/14/2016 MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 200.00 

00081233 11/14/2016 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 4,380.05 

01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 140.23 4,520.28 

00081234 11/14/2016 LOYALTON BOOSTER CLUB 01-4305 FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 279.51 

00081235 11/14/2016 MCGRAW-HILL SCHOOL EDUCATION 

HOLDINGS, LLC

01-4100 TEXTBOOKS 4,030.41 

00081236 11/14/2016 MEGAN A. MESCHERY 01-5200 REIMBURSEMENT 83.10 

00081237 11/14/2016 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 DAIRY PRODUCTS 1,497.10 

00081238 11/14/2016 MIKE MOORE 01-5200 PER DIEM AND MILEAGE 27.00 

76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 687.32 714.32 

00081239 11/14/2016 MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-5300 ADVERTISEMENTS AND PUBLIC 

HEARINGS

30.00 

01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS AND PUBLIC 

HEARINGS

7.50 37.50 

00081240 11/14/2016 NEVADA POWER PRODUCTS, INC 01-4320 Tractor Repair 376.05 

00081241 11/14/2016 NWN CORPORATION 01-4330 ACCESS POINT 886.27 

01-5890 WEB-FILTER/CISCO INSTALL 2,522.00 3,408.27 

00081242 11/14/2016 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4301 Toner 145.39 

01-4302 Paper 1,273.88 

Staffroom color copier 15.79 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2016 12:53PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2016 through 11/30/2016

Check 
Amount

Pay to the Order ofCheck 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00081242 11/14/2016 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4330 Paper 21.92 1,456.98 

00081243 11/14/2016 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 Estimated Electrical 2,282.93 

00081244 11/14/2016 PEARSON EDUCATION 01-4100 MATH TEXT/WORKBOOKS 2,756.21 

00081245 11/14/2016 PITNEY BOWES 01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 65.78 

00081246 11/14/2016 PLACER COUNTY OFFICE OF 

EDUCATION

01-5200 REGISTRATION 75.00 

00081247 11/14/2016 PLUMAS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 01-8260 OVER PAYMENT 10,016.92 

00081248 11/14/2016 USPS 01-5900 Postage 631.25 

00081249 11/14/2016 PRO PACIFIC FRESH 13-4700 FOOD AND SUPPLIES 165.07 

00081250 11/14/2016 QUILL CORPORATION 01-4301 Supplies 154.18 

00081251 11/14/2016 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER AGREEMENT 374.85 

COPIER MAINT. LHS/LES 1,053.89 

01-5899 COPIER AGREEMENT 45.58 1,474.32 

00081252 11/14/2016 RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 01-5890 AR/STAR PROGRAMS 11,650.50 

00081253 11/14/2016 RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN SPORTS 

CORP.

01-5600 Reconditionin of Football Equipment 298.93 

00081254 11/14/2016 ROTARY CLUB OF LOYALTON 01-5200 ROTARY DUES/MEALS 629.00 

01-5300 ROTARY DUES/MEALS 120.00 749.00 

00081255 11/14/2016 SCHOOL OUTFITTERS 01-4300 Office Chair 99.32 

00081256 11/14/2016 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4330 Principal supplies 117.16 

00081257 11/14/2016 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-5800 REPORT WRITER 300.00 

00081258 11/14/2016 SIERRA BOOSTER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC 

NOTICES

41.25 

00081259 11/14/2016 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH 

DEPARTMENT

01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 

COTTAGE

289.50 

00081260 11/14/2016 SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER 01-5860 SOLID WASTE FEE - ALL SITES 5,397.42 

00081261 11/14/2016 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-5520 GARBAGE SERVICE 526.10 

01-5899 GARBAGE SERVICE 9.90 536.00 

00081262 11/14/2016 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4320 Misc Supplies 156.89 

00081263 11/14/2016 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4320 CUSTODIAL & MAINT. SUPPLIES 251.46 

MAINT. SUPPLIES 174.92 

13-4340 Maintenance supplies 26.86 453.24 

00081264 11/14/2016 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 275.04 

00081265 11/14/2016 SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, 

LLC

01-5100 TRANSPORTATION 16,828.85 

01-5890 TRANSPORTATION 2,777.75 19,606.60 

00081266 11/14/2016 SINGLETON AUMAN PC 01-5840 PROFESSIONAL AUDIT SERVICES 7,000.00 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2016 12:53PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2016 through 11/30/2016

Check 
Amount

Pay to the Order ofCheck 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00081267 11/14/2016 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

ACCOUNTING OFFICE

01-5890 EMPLOYMENT FINGERPRINTING 320.00 

00081268 11/14/2016 CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4700 COMMODITIES 3,432.15 

13-8221 COMMODITIES 3,244.95- 187.20 

00081269 11/14/2016 SUPERIOR REGION CATA 01-5200 Inservice 300.00 

01-9510 Registration 260.00 560.00 

00081270 11/14/2016 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 PEST CONTROL -LES/LHS 230.00 

00081271 11/14/2016 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-5890 FEES RELATED TO ACA 5,040.49 

01-9535 NOV 2016 HEALTH INSURANCE 12,377.00 

76-9576 NOV 2016 HEALTH INSURANCE 63,235.76 80,653.25 

00081272 11/14/2016 U.S. BANK 01-4100 Supplies 625.57 

01-4200 Books for Shop class 79.97 

01-4300 Adapter 10.74 

Adobe Creative Cloud 59.98 

PE supplies 45.38 

REPLACEMENT BULB 72.89 

Sheet Music 34.41 

STUDENT COMPUTER 463.21 

Supplies for shop classes 620.70 

01-4301 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 128.38 

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 83.53 

LANGUAGE BOOKS 96.72-

OFFICE SUPPLIES 498.09 

Supplies for Karen Galan 68.34 

01-4302 OFFICE SUPPLIES 47.98 

01-4320 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 171.91 

01-4330 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 11.24 

NURSE SUPPLIES 74.40 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 383.27 

Toner 111.79 

WEBSITE/DOMAIN REG/ANTIVIRUS 11.40 

01-4350 SEAT COVERS/FLOOR MATS 427.81 

01-4400 COMPUTER 773.99 

01-5890 UPS CHARGES 256.00 

WEBSITE/DOMAIN REG/ANTIVIRUS 14.22 

01-5899 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 3.75 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 127.75 

01-6400 F350 Bedliner 429.82 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 4 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2016 12:53PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2016 through 11/30/2016

Check 
Amount

Pay to the Order ofCheck 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00081272 11/14/2016 U.S. BANK 13-4340 KITCHEN SUPPLIES 60.43 

Unpaid Tax 127.30- 5,472.93 

00081273 11/14/2016 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4340 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 280.31 

13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 2,202.29 2,482.60 

00081274 11/14/2016 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5910 CELL PHONE SERVICE 117.46 

00081275 11/14/2016 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4305 FUEL FOR ATHLETIC TRIPS 369.15 

FUEL FOR MAINTENANCE 32.80 

01-4351 BUS FUEL 2,083.38 

Fuel 37.50 

Fuel for Maintenance 163.28 

01-5200 Fuel 457.38 

Fuel for Field Trips 42.08 

FUEL FOR MAINTENANCE 51.58 3,237.15 

00081276 11/14/2016 WHITE'S SIERRA STATION, INC 01-4350 Car Services 189.69 

00081277 11/14/2016 ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 PER DIEM AND MILEAGE 6.48 

00081278 11/14/2016 YOUNGS 01-4320 Restroom Door 1,049.75 

Unpaid Tax 73.25- 976.50 

Total Number of Checks 84 208,329.69 

Net Issue

Reissue

AmountCount

 1 302.38 

208,027.31 

Fund Recap

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 76 137,076.97 01

Cafeteria Fund 9 7,227.81 13

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 63,923.08 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 84 208,227.86 

200.55 

208,027.31 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 5 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2016 12:53PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Classified Salary Schedule 

Position A B C D E F G H I J K

Yr 5 Yr 8 Yr 11 Yr 14 Yr 17 Yr 20 Yr 25

10.50 10.58 11.09 11.55 12.03 12.63 13.24 13.89 14.58 15.31 16.08

10.73 11.40 12.03 12.69 13.31 13.98 14.67 15.40 16.16 16.98 17.83

11.87 12.56 13.26 13.99 14.71 15.44 16.21 17.04 17.89 18.80 19.73

11.87 12.56 13.26 13.99 14.71 15.44 16.21 17.04 17.89 18.80 19.73

12.77 13.53 14.29 15.04 15.77 16.57 17.40 18.28 19.18 20.15 21.16

13.03 13.82 14.58 15.36 16.13 16.93 17.72 18.64 19.57 20.55 21.58

13.82 14.65 15.46 16.30 17.10 17.94 18.87 19.81 20.79 21.84 22.93

14.79 15.65 16.47 17.33 18.18 19.09 20.06 21.04 22.08 23.21 24.36

15.67 16.60 17.50 17.89 19.35 20.32 21.34 22.40 23.51 24.69 25.92

17.08 18.07 19.12 20.10 21.08 22.13 23.24 24.44 25.66 26.95 28.30

Noon Supervisor 

Cafeteria Work 

Cashier

Instructional Aide 

Cook I

Library Aide 

Custodian 

Maintenance Custodian 

Plant Maint. Worker 

Classroom Specialist 

School Bus Driver 17.91 18.62 19.37 20.15 20.97 21.79 22.67 23.57 24.52 25.50 26.78

APPROVED JUNE 17, 2015

MINIMUM WAGE EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2017



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
2016-2017 First Interim 

Actuals as of October 31, 2016 
Presented December 13, 2016 

 
Student Attendance/Enrollment 

 
Attendance: 

2010/11 
P2 

2011/12 
P2 

2012/13 
P2 

2013/14 
P2 

2014/15 
P2 

2015/16 
P2 

2016/17 
Proj 

Downieville Elementary 24.97 28.39 26.89 29.17 27.55 21.29 22.31 
Downieville Jr. High  5.91 5.03 6.72 5.74 6.77 8.62 9.79 
Downieville Sr. High 20.85 19.50 17.03 13.86 11.54 11.35 11.76 
Loyalton Elementary 176.05 171.30 156.91 165.24 168.11 169.86 168.78 
Loyalton Middle (LHS 7-8) 51.89 49.71 48.52 42.58 49.22 60.97 55.68 
Loyalton High 112.82 107.73 103.16 90.97 88.81 86.70 92.15 
Sierra Pass – Continuation 1.34 1.15 4.66 3.49 3.60 3.67 1.50 
District Total 393.83 382.81 363.89 351.05 355.60 362.46 361.97 
            11.36 11.27 18.93 
Enrollment: CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS 
District Total 424 392 373 380 372 382 383 

 
REVENUE 
Below are the changes in revenue projections since the budget adoption. 
 
Local Control Funding Formula 
       Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) 
LCFF               ($62,375) 
Property Tax    $57,742 
Education Protection Plan (EPA)  $36,140 
Net Change    $31,507 

 
Federal Revenue 
Federal Revenue increase by $12,820 since the operating budget for the following reasons:  
           Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) Comment 
• NCLB, Title I    $ 8,065   

• NCLB, Title II    $ 2,721    

• Carl Perkins Grant             ($      95) 

• REAP     $ 2,129 

 
Other State Revenue 
Other State resources increased by $90,900 since the operating budget for the following reasons:   

           Favorable   

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) Comment 

• Lottery - Prop 20   ($11,873) 

• CTE Incentive Grant    $22,334 

• College Readiness Grant   $75,000 (new) 

• AG Incentive     ($ 3,879) 

• STRS on behalf State payment  $48,533 

• Educator Effectiveness  ($39,215) c/o amount, not new revenue 

 
 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2014-2015 
Page 2 of 4 

Local Revenue and Other Financing Sources 
Other financing sources increased by $42,446 since the operating budget for the following 

reasons.  

           Favorable 

Funding Description            (Unfavorable)  

• Interagency    $39,992  

• Feather River College   $  1,604 

• K-12 Microsoft Settlement  $     850  

 

  

Revenue Comparison Chart 

 
 
  

LCFF; $4,533,741 ; 
82%

Federal ; 
$191,657 ; 4%

Other State; 
$565,167 ; 10%

Other Local; 
$230,238 ; 4%

Total Resources First Interim  $5,520,803

Description 2012-2013 
Actuals 

2013-2014 
Actuals 

 

2014-2015 
Actuals 

2015-2016 
Unaudited 

2016-2017 
Operating 

Budget 

2016-2017 
First 

Interim 

LCFF/Revenue Limit $2,997,031 $3,981,735 $4,419,316 $4,299,198 $4,502,234 $4,533,741 
Federal 607,442 569,490 565,413 604,893 178,837 191,657 
Other State 1,126,226 166,326 186,922 444,480 474,267 565,167 
Local 226,561 224,078 281,903 266,170 187,792 230,238 
Transfer in-Fund 35   269,468    
Property Proceeds   467,749 25,001    
Total $4,957,260 5,409,378 $5,748,023 $5,614,741 $5,343,130 $5,520,803 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2014-2015 
Page 3 of 4 

 
General Fund Expenditures and Financing Uses: 
 
Total expenditures and financing uses of $6,155,129 is $74,362 less than operating budget 
projections. 
 
Expenditures: 

Description 2012-2013  
Actuals 

2013-2014 
Actuals  

2014-2015 
Actuals 

2015-2016 
unaudited 

2016-2017 
Operating 

Budget  

2016-2017 
First 

 Interim 
Certificated $1,719,914 $1,690,042 $1,744,583 $1,848,600 $1,845,643 1,790,471 
Classified 722,908 659,674 723,774 767,144 772,162 764,455 
Benefits 1,144,013 1,108,359 1,124,624 1,203,603 1,158,052 1,248,452 
Books & Supplies 184,338 116,473 245,770 313,314 303,858 311,427 
Services & 
Operating 

1,353,515 1,438,695 909,514 837,008 1,124,893 1,258,083 

Capital Outlay 47,280 121,000 132,892 73,022 358,880 341,238 
Other Outgo 863,829 27,125 88,000 104,403 104,450 104,450 
Transfer-Out   150,081 88,415 561,553 336,553 
Total $6,035,797 $5,161,368 $5,119,239 $5,235,509 $6,229,491 $6,155,129 

 
 

 

 
 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance and Ending Fund Balance  

Fiscal Year Net Increase 
(Decrease) in 
Fund Balance 

Ending Fund 
Balance 

2011-12 audited  (217,031) 3,574,629 
2012-13 audited (1,078,539) 2,496,090 
2013-14 audited 526,777* 3,022,867 
2014-15 audited 628,784 3,651,651 
2015-16 projected 379,233 4,030,882 
2016-17 projected (634,326) 3,396,558 
2017-18 projected (321,496) 3,075,062 
2018-19 projected (499,742) 2,575,320 

*includes prior year audit adjustment of $191,242 

1,790,471; 29%

764,455; 12%

1,248,452; 20%

311,427; 5%

1,258,083; 20%

341,238; 6% 104,450; 2%

61,553; 1% 275,000; 5%

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $6,155,129

Certificated

Classified

Benefits

Books & Supplies

Services &
Operating



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2014-2015 
Page 4 of 4 

 
 
Multi-Year  
 

Planning Factor 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 
COLA 1.02%        0 1.11.% 2.42% 2.67% 
LCFF Gap Funding Percentage 53.08% 54.18% 72.99% 40.36% 93.98% 
STRS Employer Rates  10.73% 12.58% 14.43% 16.28% 18.13% 
PERS Employer Rates  11.874% 13.888% 16.60% 18.20% 19.90% 
Lottery - unrestricted per ADA* $140 $145 $140 $140 $140 
Lottery - Prop 20 per ADA* $41 $45 $41 $41 $41 
Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP) 
Supplemental Funds 

    4.93% 
$187,762 

5.49% 
$210,509 

6.59%  
$261,026 

6.65% 
$258,944 

6.63% 
$265,220 

Certificated 5% increase based on Premier $16,985 $17,512 $18,066 $18,647 $19,258 
 

Other Comments 
 A positive cash flow for fiscal year 2016-2017 with an ending cash balance of $3,392,657 
 Reserve requirement is met for all three years. Positive Certification 
 5% Health Care premium increases projected for S-PTA members 
 Budget of $200,000 for Downieville HVAC (c/o budget from FY 2015-16) 
 Budget of $75,000 for LHS facility project (c/o budget from FY 2015-16) 

 
Personnel    FTE 
Certificated  24.40 
Administration    1.85 note:  LES site administrator contracted services through Sierra COE 
Classified Mgmt.   1.00 
Classified  25.00 
Confidential    2.00  
 











































































































































































Mailing Address: PO Box 955

LEA CDS Code: 46701770000000

Local Education Agency Name: Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Zip Code: 96118

City: Loyalton

Applicant Information

Energy Expenditure Plan Report

Prop. 39 Energy Expenditure Plan System

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

December 5, 2016

1 of 2A P P R O V E DA P P L I C A T I O N

Amount Spent for Screening and Audits:

Amount Spent for Program Assistance:

Amount Spent for Energy Manager:

Amount Spent for Training:

Energy Planning Reservation Information

Energy Manager and Training

Version 5

Grant Amount Requested: $263,625.00

Grant Balance Available: $263,625.00

Summary of Schools/Sites

Job Creation Benefits Estimation

Self-Certifications

Amount Requesting for Energy Manager:

Amount Requesting for Training:

$263,625.00 $263,625.00

Total Project Cost

Type of Project Budget Estimated Direct Job-Years Created

1.48

Total: 1.48

Authorized Representative: Merrill M. Grant Date: 9/15/2016

Apprenticeship Information

Budget

Estimated Other Trainee Jobs Created

Total:

Estimated Apprenticeship Job-Years Created

Other Trainee Position Title

Totals:

Budget for Training Totals:

Budget for Energy Manager:

Budget for Proposition 39 Program Assistance:

Budget for Screening and Energy Audits:

Distributed Energy

Renewable Generation

Energy Efficiency $263,625.00

Did you request Energy Planning Funds?  (If no, move on to next section) No

Are you hiring an Energy Manager with Funds Requested in this Expenditure Plan? No

Are you using Proposition 39 funds for energy related training costs? No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

The LEA followed the Proposition 39 Guidelines regarding Eleigible Energy Project Prioritization Considerations.

The LEA followed the guidelines regarding Sequencing of Facility Improvements

The LEA commits to use the funds for the eligible energy project(s) approved in its energy expenditure plan.

The LEA commits that the information included in the application is true and correct based to the best of the LEA's knowledge.

The LEA commits that all California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requirements are completed.

The LEA will obtain DSA project approval as applicable pursuant to California Code Regulations, Title 14.

The LEA acknowledges that the expenditures are subject to financial audit requirements

The LEA commits to complying with all reporting requirements.Yes

Expenditure Plans this Fiscal Year:

Submittal Option:

2016-17

Multiple-Year (bundled) Award Expenditure Plan

2Tier:

Please list any state-certified apprenticeship programs being used:

Will this project be subject to a community benefits agreement, community
workforce agreement, or other mechanism that defines project co-benefits?

Propostion 39 Share

Totals:

Estimated Totals: Summation is for  1  School

Submission

Bundled SIR: 1.05

1660ID

LEA Authorized Representative

Name: Merrill M. Grant

Title: Superintendent

Phone: 5309931660

Email: mgrant@spjusd.org

Project Manager

Name: Matt Delp

Title: Project Development Manager

Phone: 5184060734

Email: mdelp@smartwattinc.com



Energy Use(Kbtu)/SF/Year: 81.88Energy Costs/SF/Year: $1.41
Proposition 39 Share to be used for 

Measure Implementation ($): $263,625.00

Local Education Agency: Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

LEA CDS Code: 46701770000000

School/Site Name: Downieville School

School/Site CDS Code: 46701770000000

130 School St

Project Start Date: 1/14/2017

Downieville

95936

Square Footage of School/Site: 23,000

Average Peak Demand (kW):

Total Annual Electric Use (kWh): 104,784

Total Annual Electric Charges ($): $22,305.00

Total Annual Gas Use (therms):

Total Annual Gas Charges ($):

Total Annual Propane Use (gals): 4,973

Total Annual Propane Charges ($): $5,315.00

Total Annual Fuel Oil Use (gals): 2,168

Total Annual Fuel Oil Charges ($): $4,801.00

Electric Utility: PG&E

Gas Utility:

Electric Utility Account #: 3971236550-9,6690981815-6

Gas Utility Account #:

Electricity Natural Gas Other Fuels

School or Site Information

Benchmarking

Energy Efficiency Project Summary

Completion Date: 6/14/2018

Reminder: If the School/Site includes leased facilities, please include Building
                         Owner Certification in backup documentation.

Version 5

Measure Savings Source: Combination Calculator and Audit

Energy Bill Fiscal Year: 2015-16

School/Site Mailing Address:

City:

Zip Code: W/SF

kWh/SF4.56

Cost/SF$.97

Therms/SF

Cost/SF

Gals/SF.31

Cost/SF$.44

Energy Use Intensity Calculator

Site Information

Energy Expenditure Plan Report

Prop. 39 Energy Expenditure Plan System

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

December 5, 2016  -  Page 2 of 2

Demand
Savings

(kW)

Annual
Nat. Gas
SavingsEnergy Efficiency Measure

Annual 
Electric
SavingsDescription

Measure
Cost ($)

EEM
SIR

Total
Leveraged
Funding ($)

Annual 
Propane 
Savings

Annual
Energy Cost
Savings ($)

Annual
Fuel Oil
Savings

Other Non-
Repayable
Funds ($)Rebates ($)

It is proposed that the existing diesel boiler at Downieville school is replaced with a new high efficiency and 
equivalent output propane fueled one

347 .56$768.00 $148,764.00HVAC- Chiller/Boiler Replacement

41,541Retrofit  troffers in the hallway with new LED fixtures, replace incandescent  and CFL lamps with LED bulbs, 
replace HPS,Exit signs fixtures in MPR with LED fixtures.

1.77$8,839.00 $89,050.00Lighting- Interior Fixture Retrofit

6,364 The exterior fixture bulbs will be replaced with new LED twist and pin bulbs. 5.74$1,354.00 $3,547.00Lighting- Exterior Fixture Retrofit

6,607Add motion sensing light controls .71$1,406.00 $22,264.00Lighting Controls

Site Project Summary

1.05Savings-to-investment Ratio (SIR)

Total Demand Savings

Total Annual Electric Savings 54,512

Total Annual Natural Gas Savings

Total Annual Fuel Oil Savings 347

Total Annual Cost Savings $12,367.00

Total Project Cost $263,625.00

Total Annual Propane Savings Total Rebates

Total Prop 39 Share $263,625.00

Total Cost Paid Under PPA

Total Other Non-Repayable Funds Overall Total Leveraged Funding ($)

From all the campuses in the Sierra Plumas Joint Unified School District, this EEP includes  measures only at Downieville School for the following reasons:

1) Being in PGE territory, Downieville School's kwh rate is much higher compared to the other schools 
at Loyalton that receive utility services from Liberty Utilities. Therefore reducing energy usage at Downieville School would result in higher dollar savings than if the same usage reduction would have taken place at either Loyalton Elementary/Highshcool.

2) 
Downieville School have been relying on a problematic and antiquated diesel boiler to provide heating to its students which is way beyond its Useful Life.

3) The selected measures at the Downieville School of the Sierra Plumas School District have been 
selected in coordination with the Sierra Plumas County Office of Education located at the Loyalton Elementary Campus. This is in order to avoid double-dipping between the measures selected by the two LEAs. This plan is including measures only at Downieville 
School whereas the County Office of Ed. EEP includes measures only at the Loyalton Elementary campus where it is located at.

In terms of the measures included in the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District's EEP.  It is proposed that the existing diesel 
boiler at Downieville school is replaced with a new high efficiency and equivalent output propane fueled one.Finally, a lighting fixture upgrade is proposed at Downieville School including retrofitting recessed troffers in the hallway with new 36 watt LED fixtures, 
replacing incandescent and CFL lamps with LED bulbs, replacing HPS fixtures inside of the Multi-Purpose room with new LED canopy style fixtures, replacing Interior Exit signs and "frog eye" fixtures located inside of the Multi-Purpose room  with new LED 
fixtures with battery backup and relamping interior strip and 1X4 fixtures with LED T8 Low Wattage Tubes. The fixtures will be controlled by motion sensors and wall switches. The exterior CFL containing fixtures will be replaced with new LED twist and pin 
bulbs.



Energy Efficiency Narrative Description













 

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GOVERNING BOARD  
 

MEETING SCHEDULE 
 

YEAR 2017 

 
The meetings are held on the second Tuesday of the month. 

 
JANUARY 10, 2017 ....................................................... 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 

FEBRUARY 14, 2017 .....................................................130 School Street, Downieville CA 
 

MARCH 14, 2017 .......................................................... 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 

APRIL 11, 2017  ............................................................. 130 School Street, Downieville CA 

 

MAY 9, 2017 ................................................................... 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 

JUNE 13, 2017 ................................................................ 130 School Street, Downieville CA 

 

JULY 11, 2017 ................................................................ 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 

AUGUST 8, 2017 ........................................................... 130 School Street, Downieville CA  

 

SEPTEMBER 12, 2017 ................................................. 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 

OCTOBER 10, 2017 ..................................................... 130 School Street, Downieville CA 

 

NOVEMBER 14, 2017 .................................................. 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 

 DECEMBER 12, 2017 .................................................. 130 School Street, Downieville CA  

 
The Sierra County Board of Education regular meetings will begin at 6:00 pm.   

 

The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board regular meetings are 

scheduled to begin immediately following the meeting of the Sierra County Board of 

Education.   

 

Closed Session may be held before or after the regular meetings. 

 

Special Meetings and Emergency Meetings are held in Loyalton, CA, unless otherwise decided 

by the Board President. 

 
Adopted:  December 13, 2016 



 
ROOF ASSESSMENT REPORT 

 

Page 1 of 9 
 

Sierra- Plumas Joint 
 School District 

 

 
 

Loyalton Elementary School  
109 Beckwith Street 
Loyalton, CA  96118 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
ROOF ASSESSMENT REPORT 

 

Page 2 of 9 
 

 
 
October 5, 2016 
 
Ms. Rose Asquith 
Office Manager 
Sierra-Plumas Joint USD 
109 Beckwith Street 
Loyalton, CA  96118 
 
Dear Ms. Asquith: 
 
On October 25, 2016 MB Technology was invited to assess Roof(s) at Loyalton Elementary School. 

Special Education Building 
Multi-Purpose Building 

All recommendation and repairs are from the guideline of National Roofing Contractor Association 
(NRCA) or Western States Roofing Contractor Association (WSRCA)  
 
As part of our service we can offer the following at no charge to our clients. 
 

1. Preparation of a generic non-proprietary CSI Formatted Roofing Specification, this will 
include other manufacturer’s products.  

2. Inspection during the application to ensure compliance with specification.  
3. I will be present at job walk to answer any question contactors have on the specification 

or job detail.  
 
The results of the assessments are included in the following.  Thank you for the opportunity to perform 
this assessment for you.  If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
Sincerely yours,  
 
 
John Stahl  
Senior Technical Representative 
MBTechnology  
188 S.Teilman Ave.  
Fresno, CA 93706-1334 U.S.A  
P: 800-621 9281 ext 112 / F: 559-233 4607 /C: 559-779-5751  
www.mbtechnology.com 
 
CC: Brittany Hernandez, Customer Care  
 
 
 

http://www.mbtechnology.com/


 
ROOF ASSESSMENT REPORT 

 

Page 3 of 9 
 

 
Schools Buildings(S) ROOF 

MEMBRANE 
REPAIR RE-ROOF FIELD 

SQUARE 
FOOTAGE 

Loyalton 
Elementary 
School 

Special 
Education 

Shingles 
 

Yes 
 

No 
 

5,000 

Multi-Purpose Cap sheet Yes 
 

No 
 

22,500 

Total     27,500 
 
OBSERVATIONS: 
Special Education 

1. Trim limb and branches away from roof 
2. Seal membrane at top of dormer 
3. Reseal soil pipes 

Multi-Purpose  
1. Reseal soil pipes  
2. Lifting of roof edge to be sealed 
3. Reseal pitch pockets 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
ROOF ASSESSMENT REPORT 

 

Page 4 of 9 
 

Photo 1 
 
Overhead view of 
Loyalton Elementary 

 
Photo 2 
 
Street Elevation of 
Special Education 
Building 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
ROOF ASSESSMENT REPORT 

 

Page 5 of 9 
 

Photo 3 
 
Overview of roof  area  
facing northeast 

 
Photo 4 
 
It is a good practice to 
keep limbs and 
branches away from 
roof membrane.  

 
 
 
 



 
ROOF ASSESSMENT REPORT 

 

Page 6 of 9 
 

Photo 5  
 
It appears that the seam 
were the 2 roof come 
together is cracking and 
could allow water 
intrusion. 
 
MBT recommends that 
a sealant be applied in 
these areas. 
 

 
Photo 6 
 
No sealant at soil vent 
could be allowing 
infiltration of water. 

 
 
 
 



 
ROOF ASSESSMENT REPORT 

 

Page 7 of 9 
 

Photo 7 
 
Street elevation of the 
Multi-Purpose Building 
 
 

 
Photo 8 
 
Overview of roof area  
 
Foil face modified 
Membrane has been 
installed. 

 
 
 
 



 
ROOF ASSESSMENT REPORT 

 

Page 8 of 9 
 

Photo 9 
 
Soil vent pipe needs to 
be resealed. 

 
Photo 10 
 
Area of the edge is 
lifting which could 
allow water incursion 
 
This could be resealed 
with a small propane 
torch such as used in 
plumbing.  

 
 
 
 



 
ROOF ASSESSMENT REPORT 

 

Page 9 of 9 
 

Photo 11 
 
Pitch pocket are a 
constant maintenance 
Item, if neglected they 
could allow water 
infiltration.   
Openings at eye bolt 

 
Photo 12 
 
Closer view of pitch 
pockets 

 
 



Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2016/17Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,553,875.00 1,553,875.00 976,259.34 451,353.70 126,261.96 Teachers Salaries

1105 18.00 18.00-Per Diem - Same Day Travel

1115 3,270.00 3,270.00-Extra Duty Hourly

1120 22,589.00 22,589.00 13,390.00 9,199.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 215,062.00 215,062.00 125,452.46 89,637.90 28.36-Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 16,002.00 16,002.00 7,000.00 3,000.00 6,002.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

1900 38,115.00 38,115.00 22,233.75 15,881.25 .00 Other Certificated Salaries

Total for Object 1000 1,845,643.00 1,845,643.00 1,130,945.55 576,550.85 138,146.60 

2100 176,965.00 176,965.00 127,330.80 46,000.38 3,633.82 Instructional Aides Salaries

2200 289,512.00 289,512.00 127,812.23 114,722.09 46,977.68 Classified Support Salaries

2201 56,298.00 56,298.00 25,530.32 15,407.14 15,360.54 Bus Driver

2205 53.00 53.00-Per Diem - Same Day Travel

2220 7,062.00 7,062.00 8,338.76 1,276.76-Classified Support Substitute

2300 82,241.00 82,241.00 47,658.94 34,672.10 90.04-Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 136,355.00 136,355.00 86,621.77 51,051.30 1,318.07-Clerical & Office Salaries

2900 23,729.00 23,729.00 15,503.37 6,305.67 1,919.96 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 772,162.00 772,162.00 430,457.43 276,550.44 65,154.13 

3101 299,139.00 299,139.00 131,151.09 64,660.31 103,327.60 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 5,450.00 5,450.00 1,343.02 539.87 3,567.11 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 8,031.00 8,031.00 5,622.19 2,428.95 20.14-Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 84,436.00 84,436.00 51,480.31 31,387.31 1,568.38 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3212 5,644.00 5,644.00 3,417.82 2,225.55 .63 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe

3311 4,963.00 4,963.00 2,317.49 1,349.05 1,296.46 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 46,533.00 46,533.00 24,972.97 16,066.32 5,493.71 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 25,557.00 25,557.00 14,232.26 7,796.37 3,528.37 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 11,112.00 11,112.00 6,003.79 3,828.78 1,279.43 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 352,373.00 352,373.00 275,871.89 125,245.11 48,744.00-Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 138,921.00 138,921.00 78,013.81 58,720.27 2,186.92 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 1,340.00 1,340.00 565.46 943.29 168.75-State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 541.00 541.00 215.35 124.75 200.90 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 71,835.00 71,835.00 40,489.68 20,854.32 10,491.00 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 29,823.00 29,823.00 16,099.52 10,266.92 3,456.56 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3901 72,354.00 72,354.00 30,678.34 41,675.66 Other Benefits, Certificated P

3902 1,956.00 1,956.00-Other Benefits, Classified Pos

Total for Object 3000 1,158,052.00 1,158,052.00 651,796.65 379,071.51 127,183.84 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2017, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2016 12:51PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2205
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2016/17Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4100 100,000.00 100,000.00 35,908.64 72,298.09 8,206.73-Textbooks

4200 113.53 79.97 193.50-Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 26,973.00 26,973.00 7,265.10 12,042.06 7,665.84 Class Mat'l and Supplies

4301 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,351.47 7,996.67 4,348.14-Class Consumablel Mat'l

4302 9,500.00 9,500.00 552.70 6,507.97 2,439.33 Class Paper/Toner

4305 21,825.00 21,825.00 4,388.81 7,108.33 10,327.86 Other Student M&S

4320 42,495.00 42,495.00 6,618.92 29,650.13 6,225.95 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 16,492.00 16,492.00 764.03 5,960.98 9,766.99 Office Supplies

4350 25,900.00 25,900.00 5,119.42 825.84 19,954.74 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4351 25,525.00 25,525.00 24,189.10 4,706.52 3,370.62-Vehicle FUEL

4400 30,148.00 30,148.00 2,057.88 41,065.68 12,975.56-Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 303,858.00 303,858.00 88,329.60 188,242.24 27,286.16 

5100 176,461.00 176,461.00 114,437.69 37,023.47 24,999.84 Subagreement for Services

5200 44,642.00 44,642.00 11,675.23 14,630.97 18,335.80 Travel & Conferences

5300 1,327.00 1,327.00 1,327.60 6,983.00 6,983.60-Dues & Membership

5400 55,080.00 55,080.00 53,030.85 2,049.15 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 90,183.00 90,183.00 60,175.69 23,715.45 6,291.86 Power

5520 12,813.00 12,813.00 5,494.16 1,247.56 6,071.28 Garbage

5530 64,350.00 64,350.00 45,147.48 14,852.52 4,350.00 Water

5540 65,000.00 65,000.00 52,499.85 2,500.15 10,000.00 Propane

5590 15,500.00 15,500.00 13,929.71 1,070.29 500.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 94,512.00 94,512.00 16,324.49 2,267.29- 80,454.80 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,200.00 800.00 500.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 7,078.00 7,078.00 996.50 4,003.50 2,078.00 Legal Expenses

5812 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Board Election Expense

5840 17,000.00 17,000.00 10,000.00 7,000.00 .00 Audit Expense

5860 12,161.00 12,161.00 5,885.45 5,397.42 878.13 Solid Waste Tax

5890 437,634.00 437,634.00 258,702.91 154,219.65 24,711.44 Contracts/Servic

5899 10,326.71 686.90 11,013.61-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,875.00 3,875.00 2,578.07 1,296.93 Communications

5910 17,252.00 17,252.00 5,725.24 1,388.51 10,138.25 Telephone-Monthly Service

5920 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 T Lines

5990 225.00 225.00 225.00 Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,124,893.00 1,124,893.00 613,848.71 328,861.02 182,183.27 

6400 129,944.00 149,460.00 6,769.42 86,794.71 55,895.87 Equipment

6500 209,420.00 209,420.00 209,420.00 Equipment Replacement

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2017, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2016 12:51PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2016/17Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

Total for Object 6000 339,364.00 358,880.00 6,769.42 86,794.71 265,315.87 

7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 104,450.00 Out-of-State Tuition

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7613 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 Transfer to State Sch Bldg Fun

7616 61,553.00 61,553.00 61,553.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

7619 300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 Other Interfund Transfers Out

Total for Object 7000 666,003.00 666,003.00 .00 .00 666,003.00 

1,471,272.87 6,209,975.00 6,229,491.00 2,922,147.36 1,836,070.77 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 70,610.00 70,610.00 48,808.58 20,821.89 979.53 Classified Support Salaries

3202 7,635.00 7,635.00 5,043.85 2,203.93 387.22 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 4,377.00 4,377.00 2,753.46 1,175.89 447.65 OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 1,024.00 1,024.00 643.95 275.00 105.05 Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 13,840.00 13,840.00 9,688.28 4,085.66 66.06 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 49.00 49.00 24.39 10.40 14.21 State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 2,746.00 2,746.00 1,726.79 737.44 281.77 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 29,671.00 29,671.00 19,880.72 8,488.32 1,301.96 

4340 7,924.00 7,924.00 2,729.67 2,403.88 2,790.45 Food Service

4400 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 45,758.00 45,758.00 26,292.50 18,336.30 1,129.20 Food

Total for Object 4000 58,682.00 58,682.00 29,022.17 20,740.18 8,919.65 

5200 1,413.61 1,413.61-Travel & Conferences

5600 2,279.00 2,279.00 2,597.64 318.64-Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 1,256.00 1,256.00 121.28 288.28 846.44 Services & Operating Expense

5890 800.00 800.00 264.00 536.00 Contracts/Servic

5900 121.00 121.00 288.63 167.63-Communications

Total for Object 5000 4,456.00 4,456.00 121.28 4,852.16 517.44-

10,683.70 163,419.00 163,419.00 97,832.75 54,902.55 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Fund 40 - Dist Build   

6200 300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 Building & Improvements

6500 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 Equipment Replacement

500,000.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2017, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2016 12:51PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7613
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6500


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2016/17Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 Services & Operating Expense

6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

1,987,956.57 6,879,394.00 6,898,910.00 3,019,980.11 1,890,973.32 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2017, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2016 12:51PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=88448&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800


ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH

2016-2017

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term

Elementary Jr High Sr High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP TOTAL

Ending 2015-2016 181 63 87 22 21 9 included in site # 383

1st Day 2016-2017 177 57 97 26 23 1 included in site # 381

2016 CALPADS included in site #

Month

September 1 179 57 97 23 23 3 included in site # 382

October 2 176 59 98 23 24 3 included in site # 383

November 3 173 60 98 23 23 3 included in site # 380

December 4 included in site #

January 5 included in site #

February 6 included in site #

March 7 included in site #

April 8 included in site #

May 9 included in site #

June 10 included in site #

2015-16 S-PJUSD SCOE Washoe

P2 ADA 362.36 0 11.26

Annual ADA 362.83 0.04 10.30

 

doc:Board/Attendance Summary 2016-17

Enrollment difference from June 10, 2016, to
November 18, 2016:  -3

Long Term ISP:
LES   8
LHS  2

Prepared by sroberts 11/29/2016 Page 1



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

  MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 
  THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

November 8, 2016 
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER  
 
President DRISCOLL called the meeting to order at 6:16 pm. 
 
B. ROLL CALL  
 
PRESENT: Mr. Tim Driscoll, President 
 Ms. Sharon Dryden Vice President 

 Mr. Allen Wright, Clerk 
 Ms. Patty Hall, Member  
 Mr. Mike Moore, Member 

 
ABSENT:   None 
  
VACANT:  None 
 
C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 WRIGHT/HALL 
 5/0  
  
D. INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Superintendent’s Report 
 

a. Mr. Jones discussed the evaluation of Loyalton High School Block Schedule.  He 
indicated pluses and minuses.  

• The staff is open to adjustments as they continue to evaluate the new 
schedule.   

• The teachers that have project-based classes are running into time crunches. 
• Homework concerns have resulted in strategic homework planning.  
• Most students have adapted to the schedule of 50 minute periods/7 periods a day. 

 
b. The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Office will be closed for 

• Thanksgiving Holiday, November 24 and 25, 2016 
• Winter Break from December 23, 2106 through January 2, 2017 

 
c. Variance Requests 

 
2. Business Report 

a. Account Object Summary Balance 7/1/16 to 10/31/16 
b. Second Month Enrollments for the 2016-2017 School Year 

 
3. Staff Reports (5 minutes) 

   
4. SPTA Report (5 minutes) 

 
Andrea Ceresola, Loyalton Elementary School Site Administrator: 
Basketball season begins and tournaments planned.  
Learning landscapes completed a bridge allowing students access to the meadow. 
Academic assembly on 11/18 as well as a PLC on behavior management. 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting 
November 8, 2016  
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

2 

Cali Griffin, Loyalton High School Ag Teacher:  
Two FFA students spoke on their competitions at Lassen. 
State Officers here on the 28 and 29, teaching on the 29th.  
Banquet this Friday, November 18th. 
 
Tom Jones, Loyalton High School Site Administrator 
Quarter 1 evaluation’s low number of F’s shows RTI systems are effective. 
No suspensions this year.  
College and Career counseling was a highlight for the first quarter.  
New teachers bringing skills and ideas, enhancing the school’s learning atmosphere 
with strong instructional practices.  
Site Council met earlier on with one parent resigning and three looking interested in participating.  
Looking at ways to improve the 7th and 8th grade culture such as a peace-leader club; 
middle school dances.  
Revving up for WASC - visitation due next year.  
Two new instructional aides were hired with one focusing in 7th and 8th grade and 
the other providing Spanish language translation.  
 
Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent and Site Administrator for Downieville 
School, acknowledged the leadership of Robin Bolle for overseeing the school 
campus and keeping the students safe during the recent search for a presumed 
kidnapper and her son, eventually arrested near the school.  Parents complimented 
her actions as well as the superintendent and the board of education.  
Small School basketball tournament will be held at Downieville. 

 
5. Board Members’ Report (5 minutes) 

WRIGHT commended the Downieville staff for dealing with the emergency situation 
last month and also reminded the board that the month before there was a water main 
issue.  The staff is to be applauded with Robin Bolle receiving a standing ovation.  
MOORE visited one classroom at LES and at LHS visited math, science, 7th grade class and art.  
 

6. Public Comment  
a. Current location - None 
b. Videoconference location - None 

 
E. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held October 11, 2016 
2. Approval of the minutes of the Special Board meeting held October 17, 2016  
3. Approval of Board Report – Checks Dated 07/01/2016 through 10/31/2016 

  MOORE/HALL 
  5/0 
 
F. ACTION ITEMS  

 
 1.   New Business 

 
1617-78 Authorization for Sierra County Historical Society to Petition for Sierraville School 

 to be Designated for National Register of Historical Places  
 DRYDEN/HALL 
  5/0 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting 
November 8, 2016  
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

3 

 Citizens who spoke in favor the Sierraville School designation: 
 Tim Beals, Sierra County Director of Public Works 
 William Copren, President of the Sierra Valley Historical Society 
 Corri Jiminez, Architectural Historian/Historic Preservation Specialist 
 

1617-79 Confidential Employees 2016-2017 Initial Proposal for Salary and Health and 
Welfare Benefits.  The proposal was reviewed individually by the Board. 

 
1617-80 Approval of Purchasing/Business Services Procedure Manual  

 MOORE/HALL 
 5/0 
 

1617-81 Approval of Job Description #212.2, Instructional Aide, revision 
WRIGHT/HALL 
5/0 

 
1617-82 Approval of Assignment of Catlin Bellah, .88 FTE Instructional Aide, Loyalton 

 Elementary, effective November 2, 2016  
DRYDEN/MOORE 
5/0 

 
1617-83 Approval of Assignment of Tiffany Muehlberg, .88 FTE Instructional Aide,   

Loyalton High School, effective November 7, 2016  
DRYDEN/MOORE 
5/0 

 
1617-84 Approval of Assignment of Sarai Mendoza, 1.0 FTE Bilingual Instructional Aide, 

 Districtwide, effective November 14, 2016  
DRYDEN/MOORE 
5/0 

 
1617-85 Authorization to increase custodian position .19 FTE, Loyalton Elementary  

 (from .81 FTE to 1.0 FTE-6.5 hours to 8 hours daily)  
  WRIGHT/HALL 
  5/0 
 
1617-86 Acceptance of Resignation, Rhonda McBride, Cheerleader Advisor, Loyalton High 

 School, effective November 2, 2016 
MOORE/HALL 
5/0 

 
1617-87 Authorization to fill Cheerleader Advisor, Stipend Position, Loyalton High School, 

 2016-17 
HALL/MOORE 
5/0 

 
1617-88 Authorization to Proceed with Quit Claim Deed Revision for Sierraville School  

 MOORE/WRIGHT 
 5/0 
 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting 
November 8, 2016  
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

4 

1617-89 Acceptance of Donation: Two Elkay EZH20 Bottle Filling Station RetroFit Kits  
HALL/DRYDEN 
5/0 

 
1617-90 Approval of construction of Storage Shed and Related Costs to Construct, per building 

standards.  
MOORE/HALL 

  5/0 
 
1617-91 Authorization for Superintendent to Enter into an Agreement for Tree Removal, 

 Downieville School, not to exceed $15,000 
   HALL/WRIGHT 
   5/0 
 

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS  
 MOORE motioned to approve 1617-92 through and including 1617-95, 
 WRIGHT seconded. 
 5/0 
 

1617-92 Approval of Board Policy 0410, Nondiscrimination in District Programs and 
 Activities, revision 
 

1617-93 Approval of Board Policy 4151, 4251, 4351, Employee Compensation, revision 
 
1617-94 Approval of Administrative Regulation 4157.1, 4257.1, 4357.1, Work Related 

Injuries, revision 
 

1617-95 Approval of Administrative Regulation 6158, Independent Study, revision (retract 
 section) 
 

G. ADVANCED PLANNING 
 

1.   Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on December 13, 2016, at Downieville School, 
130 School Street, Downieville CA 95936, beginning with Closed Session, as needed, at 
5:00 pm and the Regular Board Meeting following the Sierra County Board of 
Education meeting at 6:00 pm.   

 
 2.   Suggested Agenda items 

  
a. 2016-17 First Interim 
b. Approval of out of state field trip 
c. Surplus – LHS Vehicles 

    
H. ADJOURN 
  HALL/WRIGHT  
 
 ADJOURNED at 7:52 pm. 
 
 ______________________                                     ____________________________________                                        
 Clerk                                                Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent 



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2016 through 11/30/2016

Check 
Amount

Pay to the Order ofCheck 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00081195 11/14/2016 A & A HEATING, INC. 01-5600 Service for Boiler 850.00 

00081196 11/14/2016 ACADEMIC INNOVATIONS 01-5890 FRESHMAN FOCUS CURRICULUM 348.00 

00081197 11/14/2016 ACCREDITING COMM. FOR SCHOOLS 01-5300 POSTPONE FEE 600.00 

00081198 11/14/2016 ACSA'S FOUNDATION FOR 

EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION

01-5200 REGISTRATION 499.00 

00081199 11/14/2016 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 196.61 

00081200 11/14/2016 CAMILLE ALFRED 01-5200 HOTEL/MILEAGE/PER DIEM 511.89 

00081201 11/14/2016 APPLE INC. 01-4400 MACBOOK 7,374.63 

00081202 11/14/2016 AT&T 01-5890 PHONE SERVICES ALL SITES 35.89 

01-5899 PHONE SERVICES ALL SITES 18.87 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES ALL SITES 366.27 421.03 

00081203 11/14/2016 ROBIN BOLLE 01-4300 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 204.26 

00081204 11/14/2016 KATRINA BOSWORTH 01-5200 MILEAGE 52.92 

01-5890 GAME DESIGN CLASS 25.00 77.92 

00081205 11/14/2016 BURNEY'S COMMERCIAL SERVICES 

INC.

13-4340 DISHWASHER PARTS 67.87 

00081206 11/14/2016 BUTTERFLY GROVE INN 01-5200 HOTEL ACCOMODATIONS 498.60 

00081207 11/14/2016 CA STOCK MARKET SIMULATION C/O 

MARY SUE KENNEDY

01-4301 Stock Market Simulation 75.00 

00081208 11/14/2016 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP. CO 01-4300 Class Supplies 71.47 

01-4301 Supplies 75.96 

Supply 358.08 505.51 

00081209 11/14/2016 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC 01-4400 ADMIN ASST. COMPUTER 1,154.66 

00081210 11/14/2016 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 3,430.92 

01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 209.57 3,640.49 

00081211 11/14/2016 COMMERCIAL APPLIANCE 13-4340 GARBAGE DISPOSAL TOOL 34.14 

13-5600 Garbage Disposal 1,232.14 1,266.28 

00081212 11/14/2016 CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-5600 ALARM MONITORING 363.75 

01-5899 ALARM MONITORING 131.25 495.00 

00081213 11/14/2016 DIGITAL RIVER, INC. ATTN: ACCOUNTS 

RECEIVABLE

01-4300 ADOBE SOFTWARE RENEWAL 1,558.80 

00081214 11/14/2016 DOCUMENT TRACKING SERVICES, LLC 01-5890 SCHOOL ACCOUNTABILITY REPORTING 1,170.00 

00081215 11/14/2016 CALEB DORSEY 01-5200 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE EXPENSES 438.24 

00081216 11/14/2016 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 Water 256.00 

00081217 11/14/2016 EASTBAY, INC 01-4305 SPORTS EQUIPMENT 380.02 

00081218 11/14/2016 EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CARE 01-5890 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 206.00 

00081219 11/14/2016 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT 

DEPARTMENT

01-3501 3rd QTR QTR LOCAL EXPERIENCE 

CHARGE

99.67 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2016 12:53PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2016 through 11/30/2016

Check 
Amount

Pay to the Order ofCheck 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00081219 11/14/2016 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT 

DEPARTMENT

01-3502 3rd QTR QTR LOCAL EXPERIENCE 

CHARGE

15.38- 84.29 

00081220 11/14/2016 FERRELLGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 1,624.35 

00081221 11/14/2016 FOREST VIEW SCREENING 01-5890 DOT CONSORTIUM 95.00 

00081222 11/14/2016 GIRARD & EDWARDS ATTORNEYS AT 

LAW

01-5810 LEGAL FEES 712.25 

00081223 11/14/2016 GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-4340 FOOD AND SUPPLIES 293.40 

13-4700 FOOD AND SUPPLIES 1,181.00 1,474.40 

00081224 11/14/2016 SUSAN GRESSEL 01-5200 PER DIEM 83.10 

00081225 11/14/2016 CAROLINE GRIFFIN Reissued 302.38 *

Reissued on 12/02/2016

00081226 11/14/2016 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT 

PUBLISHING CO.

01-4100 WORLD HISTORY DVD 187.05 

00081227 11/14/2016 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 Heating oil 1,070.29 

00081228 11/14/2016 HYATT PLACE RENO-TAHOE AIRPORT 01-5200 HOTEL ACCOMODATIONS 117.26 

00081229 11/14/2016 INLAND SUPPLY 01-4320 Cleaning Supplies 1,159.26 

00081230 11/14/2016 THOMAS JONES 01-5200 WASC VISIT PREP 284.96 

00081231 11/14/2016 K 12 MANAGEMENT INC. 01-5890 ISP PROGRAM 2,710.00 

00081232 11/14/2016 MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 200.00 

00081233 11/14/2016 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 4,380.05 

01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 140.23 4,520.28 

00081234 11/14/2016 LOYALTON BOOSTER CLUB 01-4305 FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 279.51 

00081235 11/14/2016 MCGRAW-HILL SCHOOL EDUCATION 

HOLDINGS, LLC

01-4100 TEXTBOOKS 4,030.41 

00081236 11/14/2016 MEGAN A. MESCHERY 01-5200 REIMBURSEMENT 83.10 

00081237 11/14/2016 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 DAIRY PRODUCTS 1,497.10 

00081238 11/14/2016 MIKE MOORE 01-5200 PER DIEM AND MILEAGE 27.00 

76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 687.32 714.32 

00081239 11/14/2016 MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-5300 ADVERTISEMENTS AND PUBLIC 

HEARINGS

30.00 

01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS AND PUBLIC 

HEARINGS

7.50 37.50 

00081240 11/14/2016 NEVADA POWER PRODUCTS, INC 01-4320 Tractor Repair 376.05 

00081241 11/14/2016 NWN CORPORATION 01-4330 ACCESS POINT 886.27 

01-5890 WEB-FILTER/CISCO INSTALL 2,522.00 3,408.27 

00081242 11/14/2016 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4301 Toner 145.39 

01-4302 Paper 1,273.88 

Staffroom color copier 15.79 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2016 12:53PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2016 through 11/30/2016

Check 
Amount

Pay to the Order ofCheck 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00081242 11/14/2016 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4330 Paper 21.92 1,456.98 

00081243 11/14/2016 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 Estimated Electrical 2,282.93 

00081244 11/14/2016 PEARSON EDUCATION 01-4100 MATH TEXT/WORKBOOKS 2,756.21 

00081245 11/14/2016 PITNEY BOWES 01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 65.78 

00081246 11/14/2016 PLACER COUNTY OFFICE OF 

EDUCATION

01-5200 REGISTRATION 75.00 

00081247 11/14/2016 PLUMAS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 01-8260 OVER PAYMENT 10,016.92 

00081248 11/14/2016 USPS 01-5900 Postage 631.25 

00081249 11/14/2016 PRO PACIFIC FRESH 13-4700 FOOD AND SUPPLIES 165.07 

00081250 11/14/2016 QUILL CORPORATION 01-4301 Supplies 154.18 

00081251 11/14/2016 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER AGREEMENT 374.85 

COPIER MAINT. LHS/LES 1,053.89 

01-5899 COPIER AGREEMENT 45.58 1,474.32 

00081252 11/14/2016 RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 01-5890 AR/STAR PROGRAMS 11,650.50 

00081253 11/14/2016 RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN SPORTS 

CORP.

01-5600 Reconditionin of Football Equipment 298.93 

00081254 11/14/2016 ROTARY CLUB OF LOYALTON 01-5200 ROTARY DUES/MEALS 629.00 

01-5300 ROTARY DUES/MEALS 120.00 749.00 

00081255 11/14/2016 SCHOOL OUTFITTERS 01-4300 Office Chair 99.32 

00081256 11/14/2016 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4330 Principal supplies 117.16 

00081257 11/14/2016 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-5800 REPORT WRITER 300.00 

00081258 11/14/2016 SIERRA BOOSTER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC 

NOTICES

41.25 

00081259 11/14/2016 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH 

DEPARTMENT

01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 

COTTAGE

289.50 

00081260 11/14/2016 SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER 01-5860 SOLID WASTE FEE - ALL SITES 5,397.42 

00081261 11/14/2016 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-5520 GARBAGE SERVICE 526.10 

01-5899 GARBAGE SERVICE 9.90 536.00 

00081262 11/14/2016 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4320 Misc Supplies 156.89 

00081263 11/14/2016 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4320 CUSTODIAL & MAINT. SUPPLIES 251.46 

MAINT. SUPPLIES 174.92 

13-4340 Maintenance supplies 26.86 453.24 

00081264 11/14/2016 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 275.04 

00081265 11/14/2016 SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, 

LLC

01-5100 TRANSPORTATION 16,828.85 

01-5890 TRANSPORTATION 2,777.75 19,606.60 

00081266 11/14/2016 SINGLETON AUMAN PC 01-5840 PROFESSIONAL AUDIT SERVICES 7,000.00 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2016 12:53PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2016 through 11/30/2016

Check 
Amount

Pay to the Order ofCheck 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00081267 11/14/2016 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

ACCOUNTING OFFICE

01-5890 EMPLOYMENT FINGERPRINTING 320.00 

00081268 11/14/2016 CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4700 COMMODITIES 3,432.15 

13-8221 COMMODITIES 3,244.95- 187.20 

00081269 11/14/2016 SUPERIOR REGION CATA 01-5200 Inservice 300.00 

01-9510 Registration 260.00 560.00 

00081270 11/14/2016 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 PEST CONTROL -LES/LHS 230.00 

00081271 11/14/2016 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-5890 FEES RELATED TO ACA 5,040.49 

01-9535 NOV 2016 HEALTH INSURANCE 12,377.00 

76-9576 NOV 2016 HEALTH INSURANCE 63,235.76 80,653.25 

00081272 11/14/2016 U.S. BANK 01-4100 Supplies 625.57 

01-4200 Books for Shop class 79.97 

01-4300 Adapter 10.74 

Adobe Creative Cloud 59.98 

PE supplies 45.38 

REPLACEMENT BULB 72.89 

Sheet Music 34.41 

STUDENT COMPUTER 463.21 

Supplies for shop classes 620.70 

01-4301 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 128.38 

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 83.53 

LANGUAGE BOOKS 96.72-

OFFICE SUPPLIES 498.09 

Supplies for Karen Galan 68.34 

01-4302 OFFICE SUPPLIES 47.98 

01-4320 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 171.91 

01-4330 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 11.24 

NURSE SUPPLIES 74.40 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 383.27 

Toner 111.79 

WEBSITE/DOMAIN REG/ANTIVIRUS 11.40 

01-4350 SEAT COVERS/FLOOR MATS 427.81 

01-4400 COMPUTER 773.99 

01-5890 UPS CHARGES 256.00 

WEBSITE/DOMAIN REG/ANTIVIRUS 14.22 

01-5899 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 3.75 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 127.75 

01-6400 F350 Bedliner 429.82 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 4 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2016 12:53PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2016 through 11/30/2016

Check 
Amount

Pay to the Order ofCheck 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00081272 11/14/2016 U.S. BANK 13-4340 KITCHEN SUPPLIES 60.43 

Unpaid Tax 127.30- 5,472.93 

00081273 11/14/2016 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4340 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 280.31 

13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 2,202.29 2,482.60 

00081274 11/14/2016 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5910 CELL PHONE SERVICE 117.46 

00081275 11/14/2016 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4305 FUEL FOR ATHLETIC TRIPS 369.15 

FUEL FOR MAINTENANCE 32.80 

01-4351 BUS FUEL 2,083.38 

Fuel 37.50 

Fuel for Maintenance 163.28 

01-5200 Fuel 457.38 

Fuel for Field Trips 42.08 

FUEL FOR MAINTENANCE 51.58 3,237.15 

00081276 11/14/2016 WHITE'S SIERRA STATION, INC 01-4350 Car Services 189.69 

00081277 11/14/2016 ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 PER DIEM AND MILEAGE 6.48 

00081278 11/14/2016 YOUNGS 01-4320 Restroom Door 1,049.75 

Unpaid Tax 73.25- 976.50 

Total Number of Checks 84 208,329.69 

Net Issue

Reissue

AmountCount

 1 302.38 

208,027.31 

Fund Recap

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 76 137,076.97 01

Cafeteria Fund 9 7,227.81 13

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 63,923.08 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 84 208,227.86 

200.55 

208,027.31 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 5 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2016 12:53PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Classified Salary Schedule 

Position A B C D E F G H I J K

Yr 5 Yr 8 Yr 11 Yr 14 Yr 17 Yr 20 Yr 25

10.50 10.58 11.09 11.55 12.03 12.63 13.24 13.89 14.58 15.31 16.08

10.73 11.40 12.03 12.69 13.31 13.98 14.67 15.40 16.16 16.98 17.83

11.87 12.56 13.26 13.99 14.71 15.44 16.21 17.04 17.89 18.80 19.73

11.87 12.56 13.26 13.99 14.71 15.44 16.21 17.04 17.89 18.80 19.73

12.77 13.53 14.29 15.04 15.77 16.57 17.40 18.28 19.18 20.15 21.16

13.03 13.82 14.58 15.36 16.13 16.93 17.72 18.64 19.57 20.55 21.58

13.82 14.65 15.46 16.30 17.10 17.94 18.87 19.81 20.79 21.84 22.93

14.79 15.65 16.47 17.33 18.18 19.09 20.06 21.04 22.08 23.21 24.36

15.67 16.60 17.50 17.89 19.35 20.32 21.34 22.40 23.51 24.69 25.92

17.08 18.07 19.12 20.10 21.08 22.13 23.24 24.44 25.66 26.95 28.30

Noon Supervisor 

Cafeteria Work 

Cashier

Instructional Aide 

Cook I

Library Aide 

Custodian 

Maintenance Custodian 

Plant Maint. Worker 

Classroom Specialist 

School Bus Driver 17.91 18.62 19.37 20.15 20.97 21.79 22.67 23.57 24.52 25.50 26.78

APPROVED JUNE 17, 2015

MINIMUM WAGE EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2017



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
2016-2017 First Interim 

Actuals as of October 31, 2016 
Presented December 13, 2016 

 
Student Attendance/Enrollment 

 
Attendance: 

2010/11 
P2 

2011/12 
P2 

2012/13 
P2 

2013/14 
P2 

2014/15 
P2 

2015/16 
P2 

2016/17 
Proj 

Downieville Elementary 24.97 28.39 26.89 29.17 27.55 21.29 22.31 
Downieville Jr. High  5.91 5.03 6.72 5.74 6.77 8.62 9.79 
Downieville Sr. High 20.85 19.50 17.03 13.86 11.54 11.35 11.76 
Loyalton Elementary 176.05 171.30 156.91 165.24 168.11 169.86 168.78 
Loyalton Middle (LHS 7-8) 51.89 49.71 48.52 42.58 49.22 60.97 55.68 
Loyalton High 112.82 107.73 103.16 90.97 88.81 86.70 92.15 
Sierra Pass – Continuation 1.34 1.15 4.66 3.49 3.60 3.67 1.50 
District Total 393.83 382.81 363.89 351.05 355.60 362.46 361.97 
            11.36 11.27 18.93 
Enrollment: CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS 
District Total 424 392 373 380 372 382 383 

 
REVENUE 
Below are the changes in revenue projections since the budget adoption. 
 
Local Control Funding Formula 
       Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) 
LCFF               ($62,375) 
Property Tax    $57,742 
Education Protection Plan (EPA)  $36,140 
Net Change    $31,507 

 
Federal Revenue 
Federal Revenue increase by $12,820 since the operating budget for the following reasons:  
           Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) Comment 
• NCLB, Title I    $ 8,065   

• NCLB, Title II    $ 2,721    

• Carl Perkins Grant             ($      95) 

• REAP     $ 2,129 

 
Other State Revenue 
Other State resources increased by $90,900 since the operating budget for the following reasons:   

           Favorable   

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) Comment 

• Lottery - Prop 20   ($11,873) 

• CTE Incentive Grant    $22,334 

• College Readiness Grant   $75,000 (new) 

• AG Incentive     ($ 3,879) 

• STRS on behalf State payment  $48,533 

• Educator Effectiveness  ($39,215) c/o amount, not new revenue 

 
 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2014-2015 
Page 2 of 4 

Local Revenue and Other Financing Sources 
Other financing sources increased by $42,446 since the operating budget for the following 

reasons.  

           Favorable 

Funding Description            (Unfavorable)  

• Interagency    $39,992  

• Feather River College   $  1,604 

• K-12 Microsoft Settlement  $     850  

 

  

Revenue Comparison Chart 

 
 
  

LCFF; $4,533,741 ; 
82%

Federal ; 
$191,657 ; 4%

Other State; 
$565,167 ; 10%

Other Local; 
$230,238 ; 4%

Total Resources First Interim  $5,520,803

Description 2012-2013 
Actuals 

2013-2014 
Actuals 

 

2014-2015 
Actuals 

2015-2016 
Unaudited 

2016-2017 
Operating 

Budget 

2016-2017 
First 

Interim 

LCFF/Revenue Limit $2,997,031 $3,981,735 $4,419,316 $4,299,198 $4,502,234 $4,533,741 
Federal 607,442 569,490 565,413 604,893 178,837 191,657 
Other State 1,126,226 166,326 186,922 444,480 474,267 565,167 
Local 226,561 224,078 281,903 266,170 187,792 230,238 
Transfer in-Fund 35   269,468    
Property Proceeds   467,749 25,001    
Total $4,957,260 5,409,378 $5,748,023 $5,614,741 $5,343,130 $5,520,803 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2014-2015 
Page 3 of 4 

 
General Fund Expenditures and Financing Uses: 
 
Total expenditures and financing uses of $6,155,129 is $74,362 less than operating budget 
projections. 
 
Expenditures: 

Description 2012-2013  
Actuals 

2013-2014 
Actuals  

2014-2015 
Actuals 

2015-2016 
unaudited 

2016-2017 
Operating 

Budget  

2016-2017 
First 

 Interim 
Certificated $1,719,914 $1,690,042 $1,744,583 $1,848,600 $1,845,643 1,790,471 
Classified 722,908 659,674 723,774 767,144 772,162 764,455 
Benefits 1,144,013 1,108,359 1,124,624 1,203,603 1,158,052 1,248,452 
Books & Supplies 184,338 116,473 245,770 313,314 303,858 311,427 
Services & 
Operating 

1,353,515 1,438,695 909,514 837,008 1,124,893 1,258,083 

Capital Outlay 47,280 121,000 132,892 73,022 358,880 341,238 
Other Outgo 863,829 27,125 88,000 104,403 104,450 104,450 
Transfer-Out   150,081 88,415 561,553 336,553 
Total $6,035,797 $5,161,368 $5,119,239 $5,235,509 $6,229,491 $6,155,129 

 
 

 

 
 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance and Ending Fund Balance  

Fiscal Year Net Increase 
(Decrease) in 
Fund Balance 

Ending Fund 
Balance 

2011-12 audited  (217,031) 3,574,629 
2012-13 audited (1,078,539) 2,496,090 
2013-14 audited 526,777* 3,022,867 
2014-15 audited 628,784 3,651,651 
2015-16 projected 379,233 4,030,882 
2016-17 projected (634,326) 3,396,558 
2017-18 projected (321,496) 3,075,062 
2018-19 projected (499,742) 2,575,320 

*includes prior year audit adjustment of $191,242 

1,790,471; 29%

764,455; 12%

1,248,452; 20%

311,427; 5%

1,258,083; 20%

341,238; 6% 104,450; 2%

61,553; 1% 275,000; 5%

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $6,155,129

Certificated

Classified

Benefits

Books & Supplies

Services &
Operating



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2014-2015 
Page 4 of 4 

 
 
Multi-Year  
 

Planning Factor 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 
COLA 1.02%        0 1.11.% 2.42% 2.67% 
LCFF Gap Funding Percentage 53.08% 54.18% 72.99% 40.36% 93.98% 
STRS Employer Rates  10.73% 12.58% 14.43% 16.28% 18.13% 
PERS Employer Rates  11.874% 13.888% 16.60% 18.20% 19.90% 
Lottery - unrestricted per ADA* $140 $145 $140 $140 $140 
Lottery - Prop 20 per ADA* $41 $45 $41 $41 $41 
Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP) 
Supplemental Funds 

    4.93% 
$187,762 

5.49% 
$210,509 

6.59%  
$261,026 

6.65% 
$258,944 

6.63% 
$265,220 

Certificated 5% increase based on Premier $16,985 $17,512 $18,066 $18,647 $19,258 
 

Other Comments 
 A positive cash flow for fiscal year 2016-2017 with an ending cash balance of $3,392,657 
 Reserve requirement is met for all three years. Positive Certification 
 5% Health Care premium increases projected for S-PTA members 
 Budget of $200,000 for Downieville HVAC (c/o budget from FY 2015-16) 
 Budget of $75,000 for LHS facility project (c/o budget from FY 2015-16) 

 
Personnel    FTE 
Certificated  24.40 
Administration    1.85 note:  LES site administrator contracted services through Sierra COE 
Classified Mgmt.   1.00 
Classified  25.00 
Confidential    2.00  
 











































































































































































Mailing Address: PO Box 955

LEA CDS Code: 46701770000000

Local Education Agency Name: Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Zip Code: 96118

City: Loyalton

Applicant Information

Energy Expenditure Plan Report

Prop. 39 Energy Expenditure Plan System

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

December 5, 2016

1 of 2A P P R O V E DA P P L I C A T I O N

Amount Spent for Screening and Audits:

Amount Spent for Program Assistance:

Amount Spent for Energy Manager:

Amount Spent for Training:

Energy Planning Reservation Information

Energy Manager and Training

Version 5

Grant Amount Requested: $263,625.00

Grant Balance Available: $263,625.00

Summary of Schools/Sites

Job Creation Benefits Estimation

Self-Certifications

Amount Requesting for Energy Manager:

Amount Requesting for Training:

$263,625.00 $263,625.00

Total Project Cost

Type of Project Budget Estimated Direct Job-Years Created

1.48

Total: 1.48

Authorized Representative: Merrill M. Grant Date: 9/15/2016

Apprenticeship Information

Budget

Estimated Other Trainee Jobs Created

Total:

Estimated Apprenticeship Job-Years Created

Other Trainee Position Title

Totals:

Budget for Training Totals:

Budget for Energy Manager:

Budget for Proposition 39 Program Assistance:

Budget for Screening and Energy Audits:

Distributed Energy

Renewable Generation

Energy Efficiency $263,625.00

Did you request Energy Planning Funds?  (If no, move on to next section) No

Are you hiring an Energy Manager with Funds Requested in this Expenditure Plan? No

Are you using Proposition 39 funds for energy related training costs? No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

The LEA followed the Proposition 39 Guidelines regarding Eleigible Energy Project Prioritization Considerations.

The LEA followed the guidelines regarding Sequencing of Facility Improvements

The LEA commits to use the funds for the eligible energy project(s) approved in its energy expenditure plan.

The LEA commits that the information included in the application is true and correct based to the best of the LEA's knowledge.

The LEA commits that all California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requirements are completed.

The LEA will obtain DSA project approval as applicable pursuant to California Code Regulations, Title 14.

The LEA acknowledges that the expenditures are subject to financial audit requirements

The LEA commits to complying with all reporting requirements.Yes

Expenditure Plans this Fiscal Year:

Submittal Option:

2016-17

Multiple-Year (bundled) Award Expenditure Plan

2Tier:

Please list any state-certified apprenticeship programs being used:

Will this project be subject to a community benefits agreement, community
workforce agreement, or other mechanism that defines project co-benefits?

Propostion 39 Share

Totals:

Estimated Totals: Summation is for  1  School

Submission

Bundled SIR: 1.05

1660ID

LEA Authorized Representative

Name: Merrill M. Grant

Title: Superintendent

Phone: 5309931660

Email: mgrant@spjusd.org

Project Manager

Name: Matt Delp

Title: Project Development Manager

Phone: 5184060734

Email: mdelp@smartwattinc.com



Energy Use(Kbtu)/SF/Year: 81.88Energy Costs/SF/Year: $1.41
Proposition 39 Share to be used for 

Measure Implementation ($): $263,625.00

Local Education Agency: Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

LEA CDS Code: 46701770000000

School/Site Name: Downieville School

School/Site CDS Code: 46701770000000

130 School St

Project Start Date: 1/14/2017

Downieville

95936

Square Footage of School/Site: 23,000

Average Peak Demand (kW):

Total Annual Electric Use (kWh): 104,784

Total Annual Electric Charges ($): $22,305.00

Total Annual Gas Use (therms):

Total Annual Gas Charges ($):

Total Annual Propane Use (gals): 4,973

Total Annual Propane Charges ($): $5,315.00

Total Annual Fuel Oil Use (gals): 2,168

Total Annual Fuel Oil Charges ($): $4,801.00

Electric Utility: PG&E

Gas Utility:

Electric Utility Account #: 3971236550-9,6690981815-6

Gas Utility Account #:

Electricity Natural Gas Other Fuels

School or Site Information

Benchmarking

Energy Efficiency Project Summary

Completion Date: 6/14/2018

Reminder: If the School/Site includes leased facilities, please include Building
                         Owner Certification in backup documentation.

Version 5

Measure Savings Source: Combination Calculator and Audit

Energy Bill Fiscal Year: 2015-16

School/Site Mailing Address:

City:

Zip Code: W/SF

kWh/SF4.56

Cost/SF$.97

Therms/SF

Cost/SF

Gals/SF.31

Cost/SF$.44

Energy Use Intensity Calculator

Site Information

Energy Expenditure Plan Report

Prop. 39 Energy Expenditure Plan System

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

December 5, 2016  -  Page 2 of 2

Demand
Savings

(kW)

Annual
Nat. Gas
SavingsEnergy Efficiency Measure

Annual 
Electric
SavingsDescription

Measure
Cost ($)

EEM
SIR

Total
Leveraged
Funding ($)

Annual 
Propane 
Savings

Annual
Energy Cost
Savings ($)

Annual
Fuel Oil
Savings

Other Non-
Repayable
Funds ($)Rebates ($)

It is proposed that the existing diesel boiler at Downieville school is replaced with a new high efficiency and 
equivalent output propane fueled one

347 .56$768.00 $148,764.00HVAC- Chiller/Boiler Replacement

41,541Retrofit  troffers in the hallway with new LED fixtures, replace incandescent  and CFL lamps with LED bulbs, 
replace HPS,Exit signs fixtures in MPR with LED fixtures.

1.77$8,839.00 $89,050.00Lighting- Interior Fixture Retrofit

6,364 The exterior fixture bulbs will be replaced with new LED twist and pin bulbs. 5.74$1,354.00 $3,547.00Lighting- Exterior Fixture Retrofit

6,607Add motion sensing light controls .71$1,406.00 $22,264.00Lighting Controls

Site Project Summary

1.05Savings-to-investment Ratio (SIR)

Total Demand Savings

Total Annual Electric Savings 54,512

Total Annual Natural Gas Savings

Total Annual Fuel Oil Savings 347

Total Annual Cost Savings $12,367.00

Total Project Cost $263,625.00

Total Annual Propane Savings Total Rebates

Total Prop 39 Share $263,625.00

Total Cost Paid Under PPA

Total Other Non-Repayable Funds Overall Total Leveraged Funding ($)

From all the campuses in the Sierra Plumas Joint Unified School District, this EEP includes  measures only at Downieville School for the following reasons:

1) Being in PGE territory, Downieville School's kwh rate is much higher compared to the other schools 
at Loyalton that receive utility services from Liberty Utilities. Therefore reducing energy usage at Downieville School would result in higher dollar savings than if the same usage reduction would have taken place at either Loyalton Elementary/Highshcool.

2) 
Downieville School have been relying on a problematic and antiquated diesel boiler to provide heating to its students which is way beyond its Useful Life.

3) The selected measures at the Downieville School of the Sierra Plumas School District have been 
selected in coordination with the Sierra Plumas County Office of Education located at the Loyalton Elementary Campus. This is in order to avoid double-dipping between the measures selected by the two LEAs. This plan is including measures only at Downieville 
School whereas the County Office of Ed. EEP includes measures only at the Loyalton Elementary campus where it is located at.

In terms of the measures included in the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District's EEP.  It is proposed that the existing diesel 
boiler at Downieville school is replaced with a new high efficiency and equivalent output propane fueled one.Finally, a lighting fixture upgrade is proposed at Downieville School including retrofitting recessed troffers in the hallway with new 36 watt LED fixtures, 
replacing incandescent and CFL lamps with LED bulbs, replacing HPS fixtures inside of the Multi-Purpose room with new LED canopy style fixtures, replacing Interior Exit signs and "frog eye" fixtures located inside of the Multi-Purpose room  with new LED 
fixtures with battery backup and relamping interior strip and 1X4 fixtures with LED T8 Low Wattage Tubes. The fixtures will be controlled by motion sensors and wall switches. The exterior CFL containing fixtures will be replaced with new LED twist and pin 
bulbs.



Energy Efficiency Narrative Description




	1_12_13_2016_SPJUSD_AGENDA
	2.5_2017 School Board Calendar
	2_Loyalton Elementary School Roof Report_11_2016
	3_SPJUSD Nov2016 ObjSumm
	Account Object Summary-Balance
	1
	6
	01
	
	
	
	5
	1000
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000
	6000
	7000





	13
	
	
	
	5
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000





	40
	
	
	
	5
	6000





	73
	
	
	
	5
	5000









	4_Enrollments 2016_17
	5_11_08_16_SPJUSD_Minutes
	C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

	6_SPJUSD Nov2016 Checks
	Board Report
	1
	00081195
	00081196
	00081197
	00081198
	00081199
	00081200
	00081201
	00081202
	00081203
	00081204
	00081205
	00081206
	00081207
	00081208
	00081209
	00081210
	00081211
	00081212
	00081213
	00081214
	00081215
	00081216
	00081217
	00081218
	00081219
	00081220
	00081221
	00081222
	00081223
	00081224
	00081225
	00081226
	00081227
	00081228
	00081229
	00081230
	00081231
	00081232
	00081233
	00081234
	00081235
	00081236
	00081237
	00081238
	00081239
	00081240
	00081241
	00081242
	00081243
	00081244
	00081245
	00081246
	00081247
	00081248
	00081249
	00081250
	00081251
	00081252
	00081253
	00081254
	00081255
	00081256
	00081257
	00081258
	00081259
	00081260
	00081261
	00081262
	00081263
	00081264
	00081265
	00081266
	00081267
	00081268
	00081269
	00081270
	00081271
	00081272
	00081273
	00081274
	00081275
	00081276
	00081277
	00081278

	2
	01
	13
	76



	7_SPJUSD Classified - JAN2016
	8_SPJUSD 2016-2017 First Interim Narrative
	Student Attendance/Enrollment
	Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance and Ending Fund Balance

	9_First Interim_ 16-17_SPJUSD
	10_rptFinalSmartWattEEPApplication_District
	11_College Readiness
	12_13_2016_SPJUSD_AGENDA_PACKET
	1_12_13_2016_SPJUSD_AGENDA
	2.5_2017 School Board Calendar
	2_Loyalton Elementary School Roof Report_11_2016
	3_SPJUSD Nov2016 ObjSumm
	Account Object Summary-Balance
	1
	6
	01
	
	
	
	5
	1000
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000
	6000
	7000





	13
	
	
	
	5
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000





	40
	
	
	
	5
	6000





	73
	
	
	
	5
	5000









	4_Enrollments 2016_17
	5_11_08_16_SPJUSD_Minutes
	C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

	6_SPJUSD Nov2016 Checks
	Board Report
	1
	00081195
	00081196
	00081197
	00081198
	00081199
	00081200
	00081201
	00081202
	00081203
	00081204
	00081205
	00081206
	00081207
	00081208
	00081209
	00081210
	00081211
	00081212
	00081213
	00081214
	00081215
	00081216
	00081217
	00081218
	00081219
	00081220
	00081221
	00081222
	00081223
	00081224
	00081225
	00081226
	00081227
	00081228
	00081229
	00081230
	00081231
	00081232
	00081233
	00081234
	00081235
	00081236
	00081237
	00081238
	00081239
	00081240
	00081241
	00081242
	00081243
	00081244
	00081245
	00081246
	00081247
	00081248
	00081249
	00081250
	00081251
	00081252
	00081253
	00081254
	00081255
	00081256
	00081257
	00081258
	00081259
	00081260
	00081261
	00081262
	00081263
	00081264
	00081265
	00081266
	00081267
	00081268
	00081269
	00081270
	00081271
	00081272
	00081273
	00081274
	00081275
	00081276
	00081277
	00081278

	2
	01
	13
	76



	7_SPJUSD Classified - JAN2016
	8_SPJUSD 2016-2017 First Interim Narrative
	Student Attendance/Enrollment
	Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance and Ending Fund Balance

	9_First Interim_ 16-17_SPJUSD
	10_rptFinalSmartWattEEPApplication_District
	11_College Readiness




